BANNON LAKES

Community Development District

October 25, 2016



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899

October 18, 2016

Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is scheduled for
Tuesday, October 25, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services,
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance agenda for
the meeting:

I. Roll Call
II. Public Comment
III. Approval of Minutes
A.  September 14, 2016
B. September 21, 2016
IV. Evaluation of RFP’s for Amenity Facility
V. Consideration of Resolution 2017-01, Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures
VI. Other Business
VII. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisitions
C. District Manager
VIII.  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments
IX. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2016 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
B. Consideration of Funding Request No. 13
X. Next Scheduled Meeting — November 16, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS
XI. Adjournment

The third order of business is the approval of minutes from September 14, 2016 meeting and
September 21, 2016 meeting. Copies of the minutes are enclosed for your review.

The forth order of business is the evaluation of RFP’s submitted for the amenity facility. The
evaluation criteria is enclosed.

The fifth order of business is consideration of resolution 2017-01, prompt payment policies and
procedures. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review.



Enclosed under engineer reports are copies of requisitions to be ratified.

Enclosed under financial reports are the balance sheet, income statement & funding request no. 13.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850.

Sincerely,

District Manager
Bannon Lakes Community
Development District



AGENDA



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Agenda
Tuesday Governmental Management Services
October 25, 2016 475 West Town Place
12:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Call In # 1-888-757-2790 Code 5097001

I. Roll Call
II. Public Comment

III. Approval of Minutes
A. September 14, 2016

B.  September 21, 2016
IV. Evaluation of RFP’s for Amenity Facility

V. Consideration of Resolution 2017-01, Prompt Payment Policies and
Procedures

VI. Other Business

VII. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel

B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisitions
C. District Manager
VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments
IX. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2016 and Statement of Revenues &

Expenditures

B. Consideration of Funding Request No. 13



X. Next Scheduled Meeting — November 16, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of
GMS

XI. Adjournment



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS






MINUTES OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

A continued meeting of August 24, 2016 of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon
Lakes Community Development District was reconvened on Wednesday, September 14, 2016 at
12:00 p.m, at the Offices of GMS St. Augustine, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine,
FL 32092,

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Art Lancaster Chairman

John Dodson Vice Chairman
Karelyn Travieso Supervisor (by phone)
Maston Crapps Supervisor

Sandra Powell Supervisor

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber District Counsel (by phone)
Shellie Joyner Eastland

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr, Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment
There were no members of the audience in attendance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from the August 24,
2016 Meeting
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the

August 24, 2016 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions?

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Minutes of the August 24, 2016 Meeting were approved.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Hardscape
Improvements



September 14, 2016 Bannon Lakes CDD

Mr. Lancaster stated we received four bid proposals in for hardscape improvements.
Dicky Smith came in on the high side. We are familiar with Carlton. They gave the most
detailed proposal. They gave a breakdown of general conditions, general requirements, entry
features and unit price bid. They also were hired by the CDD to help in the consulting process,
so they are very familiar with the project. They think there is opportunity here to save another
$10,000 to $15,000 in a few design things that they saw they could change. I am not real
familiar with the Angelo Group.

Mr. Oliver stated they did some improvements at Julington Creek when they renovated
their aquatics center back in 2006.

Mr. Lancaster stated they did not give a unit price. They gave a lump sum contract. It
looks like they have included their general requirements; such as, permits and builders risk and
general liability. The one thing that concerned me about their bid is they put an allowance for
the brick, which means they didn’t go price the actual brick that has been specked. The same
with the precast concrete. They changed the speck on the pve letters to painted acrylic letters,
which I am not familiar with. There is roughly a $6,000 difference between Carlton and The
Angelo Group. I feel comfortable with going with Carlton.

Mr. Oliver stated if I can get those proposals from you then we will put them in the

record of proceedings.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Proposal from Carlton for Hardscape Improvements was

approved.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration Proposals for Landscape
Installation
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Irrigation

System Installation
Mr. Lancaster stated we continued this meeting to go out to bid. The landscape and the

irrigation plans are not going to be wrapped up until today or tomorrow. I think we should work
towards releasing a bid through Basham & Lucas this coming Monday. We can have those bids
due back by October 3™ and then we could set a continued meeting for October 5,

Mr. Oliver stated you have another meeting on September 21%, so you could set your

continued meeting at that meeting.



September 14, 2016 Bannon Lakes CDD

Mr. Lancaster stated we will make October 19" as the date to score them and review the

proposals.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Change Order to the
Vallencourt Agreement to Add Horizontal
Site Work Services on Amenity Center Site
This item was tabled until the September 21, 2016 meeting.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of RFP  Process for
Construction of Amenity Center (Vertical
Improvements)

The proposals will be reviewed on October 19, 2016.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
There being none, the next item followed.

B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisitions
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package are Requisition Nos. 23 through 25.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Ms. Powell with all in
favor Requisition Nos. 23 through 25 were ratified.

C. District Manager
Mr, Oliver stated we will have the budget hearing next week.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s  Request and  Audience
Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — September 21,
2016 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is September 21, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. at the

Offices of GMS.



September 14, 2016 Bannon Lakes CDD

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Powell seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson






MINUTES OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, September 21, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices
of GMS St. Augustine, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL. 32092,

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Art Lancaster Chairman

John Dodson Vice Chairman
Karelyn Travieso Supervisor (by phone)
Maston Crapps Supervisor

Sandra Powell Supervisor

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager

Wes Haber District Counsel (by phone)

Scott Land District Engineer (by phone)
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment
There were no members of the audience in attendance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication
Mr. Oliver stated we are having a budget hearing and an assessment hearing today, We

noticed those public hearings in the St. Augustine Record on August 30, 2016 and September 6,

2016. We also sent mailed notice to the landowners.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Construction Matters
There being none, the next item followed.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2017
Budget
A. Consideration of Resolution 2016-45, Relating to the Annual Appropriation
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2017



September 21, 2016 Bannon Lakes CDD

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the approved budget. The
total expenditures for the budget are projected to be $552,204. This is based on the opening of
the amenity center in 2017. Under Developer contributions and assessments, it is in the same
amount as the expenditures of $552,204. We have 999 planned units for the District. All of
those units will pay administrative assessments. If you look at the first section of the
administrative assessments, the expenditures are $111,681. If you divide those by the 999 units,
then it comes out to the per unit cost that all units pay, which is $111.79. The 456 platted units
pay the fully loaded assessment and that is an assessment of $830 per unit, which totals $378,480
and includes the administrative assessment in there, so the remaining 543. units only pay the
admin assessment of $111.79. The total assessments collected on all units are $439,182. The
Developer will make up the difference between the budgeted amount and the assessment by

entering into a funding agreement obligating it to pay an amount not to exceed $113.022.

On MOTION by Ms. Powell seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2017 Budget was
opened.

There were no members of the public in attendance.

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Ms. Powell with all in
favor the Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2017 Budget was
closed.

Mr. Haber stated there are going to be two public hearings that you are holding today.
One is the public hearing to adopt the budget and the other is the public hearing to levy the
assessment, We are in what is called capitalized interest, which means the District won’t have
any debt service obligations for the upcoming fiscal year. The first resolution you have to
consider is Resolution 2016-45. This resolution contemplates that the budget you just went over
will be attached as exhibit A. The resolution adheres to the statutory language, which essentially
obligates you, as a board, to appropriate funds for the Districts expenses. The blanks in section
three will be filled in with the actual amounts the District will spend based on the budget you
adopt. Section three is budget amendments and that just talks about how you can amend the
budget. The reality is you can’t really amend the budget upwards without going back through

the assessment process.



September 21, 2016 Bannon Lakes CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Ms. Powell with all in
favor Resolution 2016-45 Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year
2017 was approved.

B. Consideration of Resolution 2016-46, Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll

On MOTION by Ms. Powell seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Public Hearing Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll was opened.

There were no members of the public in attendance.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Public Hearing Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll was closed.

Mr. Haber stated the additional amount that Jim identified as a Developer contribution is
not actually going to be an assessment. There is going to be an agreement between the District
and the Developer and that agreement will obligate the Developer to pay an amount not to
exceed the total amount identified in the contract. The true obligation for the Developer will be
to pay the actual expenses. Resolution 2016-46 effectively imposes the operation and
maintenance assessment. Probably the most relevant part for the board is the manner in which
those assessments will be collected. You can dismiss section 3A in its entirety because I don’t
believe we are going to have any tax roll assessments this year. Section 3B talks about the
collection of the assessments directly. In light of the fact that we are in capitalized interest
period, we can delete any reference to the debt assessments and only refer to the collection of the
operation and maintenance assessments. Prior to today’s meeting, I spoke to your Chair and he
wanted to discuss the collection schedule that we put in effect. The way it will work is once this
board adopts a collection schedule then Jim’s office will send an invoice to all of the property
owners subject to these assessment and it will specify the amount and due dates for the
assessments. It is not uncommon for Districts to see assessments collected on a quarterly basis.

Mr. Lancaster stated I don’t want to burden anybody by paying the 50% upfront because
the way I see this, is that it anticipates 50% upfront. It really should be flipped around with 25%
and then maybe another 25% and then a 50%.



September 21, 2016 Bannon Lakes CDD

Mr. Oliver stated we can flip around the percentages but we may want to move up that
first payment date. Could we do a date of October 15™ for the first quarter if we do 25%?

M. Lancaster responded I think T am okay with that.

Mr. Oliver stated and then subsequent to that, we can do 25% at the beginning of each
quarter. I would suggest October 15", January 1%, April 1* and July 1%, T will get with Wes to

revise the resolution.

On MOTION by Ms. Powell seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor Resolution 2016-46 Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll as amended.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Landscape
Installation
Mr. Lancaster stated we are trying to get that out to bid by this Friday or next Monday.

Maybe we can do another continued meeting for two weeks out. This item will be on the

October 6, 2016 meeting agenda.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Irrigation
System Installation .
Mr. Lancaster stated this item will be on the October 6, 2016 meeting agenda.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Change Order to
Vallencourt Agreement to add Horizontal
Site Work Service on Amenity Center Site
Mr. Haber stated the proposals are due to ETM on October 13" at 11:00 a.m.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
There being none, the next item followed.

B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisitions
There being none, the next item followed.



September 21, 2016 Bannon Lakes CDD

C. District Manager
There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s  Request and  Audience
Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2016 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income

statement as of August 31, 2016.

B. Consideration of Funding Request No. 12
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is Funding Request No. 12.

On MOTION by Ms. Powell seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor Funding Request No. 12 was approved.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — October 19, 2016
at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is October 19, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. at the

Offices of GMS.

On MOTION by Ms. Powell seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in
favor the Meeting was Continued to October 6, 2016 at 11:30 a.m.
at the Offices of GMS, 475 West Town Place, St. Augustine,
Florida 32092.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Request for Proposals — Amenity Center Construction Project
Evaluation Criteria

1, Personnel. (10 Points)

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation to
the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel, including the project manager and field
supervisor; present ability to appropriately staff and manage this project; evaluation of existing
work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.)

2. Proposer’s Experience. (20 Points)

(E.g. past record and experience of the respondent in similar projects; volume of work
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other community development districts
in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, of respondent, etc.)

3. Understanding of Scope of Wortk. (10 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for
the services requested.

4. Financial Capability. (10 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial resources
and stability as a business entity, necessary to complete the services required.

5. Price. (25 Total Points)

Points available for price will be allocated as follows:
15 Points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the lowest cost proposal , (i.e., the
summation of the unit price extensions using quantity estimates provided, the allowances shown,
plus the proposal contractor’s fee) for completing the work. All other proposals will receive a
percentage of this amount based upon the difference between the Proposer’s bid and the low bid.
10 Points are allocated for the reasonableness of unit prices and balance of bid.
6. Schedule. (25 Points)

Points available for schedule will be allocated as follows:
15 Points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the proposal with the most expedited
construction schedule (i.e. the fewest number of days) for completing the work. All other

proposals will receive a percentage of this amount based upon the difference between the
Proposer’s timeline and the most expedited construction schedule.



10 Points will be allocated based on the Proposer’s ability to credibly complete the project within
the Proposer’s schedule without a premium cost for accelerated work and demonstrate on-time
performance. These points will also take into account the demonstration of Proposer’s
understanding (through presentation in the proposal of a milestone schedule) of how to meet the
required substantial and final completion dates and the delivery approach outlined in the Project

Manual.



001 74 14 1] 1]} 114 ol lasodold
(018
(o120 ‘sjaas) Bunyeys pasodoud
-painbai ‘Juapuocdsal 3o uoneindal ‘peopjiom Bunsixa
. i < ¢
a|npayos sJasodold -se01AIeS 0 90155 91 9191dW0D ‘f3ubaiul Lajoeieyd Jo uonenieas Joafoid

|ejOL Julod

ay3 uiypm 1afosd
ay; a3aidwos Ajqipaio
o1 Ajjiqe ay3 pue anpayos
uOo1JINIISUOD paypadxa
1SOLW 3Y) UC paseq papieme
aq ||1m 9INPaYIs 10} SUIod

ao1d ayj Jo ssauajqeuoseal
pue saoiAIas
ay3 jo Bupispuas syy o}
piq a2ud ay3 uodn paseq
papieme a4 [Im sjutod

03 lessaosau fRus
ssaujsng e se Ajijiqe}s
pue S32In0sal jeIduBUY
s asodoud Jo Aoenbape
ay} sajesysuowap [esodoud
U3 Yoym 03 Jusix3y

‘paisanbai sadinlas
3y} 10} SPAJU S3OUISIQ
ayy jo Buipueysiapun
ue sajejsuowap jesodoad
8y} ya1ym o3 juaxy

15319B13U0D JBYJO Ul $3OMISIq
juswdojeasg AQunwwod
Jayjo 10} ssuruuopad
Ised fuuy ayy Aq pauuopad
Ajsnoiaald saom Jo
3wn]oA ‘syoafoud sejiuis up
Jasodoud ay) jo asuauadxa
pue pJodai ised “6-3)

s1y3 abeuew 03 Ayjiqe
juasaud faosiasadns ploy
pue Jabeurw joafoid ay)
Buipnjoul ‘puuosiad Aay jo
aouauadxa pue saggedes
393foad ay3 o3 uonejal
ur 82140 Jusuewsad Jo
sispenbpeay s,uul 8y jo
suonesoj siydeiboab “6-a)

a|npaysg

S99IAI19G palinbay
2y} ysiuing o3 Aiqy

3}I0M JO
adoog jo Bujpuelsispun

aouapadxg sgesodold

[ouuosiad jo Mgy

BUSJID UOHEN|EAT UONDS|9S UOHONIISUOY) Jsjual) Ajusiuy
1o13sIq Juswdojerag Aunwiwos saye] uouueg




FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes Community Development District

From: Wesley S. Haber
Date: October 3, 2016
Re: Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures

The purpose of this memorandum is to outline the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District’s (“District”) responsibilities under the Local Government Prompt
Payment Act (Chapter 218, Part VII, Florida Statutes) (“Act”). The Act requires districts to
establish procedures for marking payment requests or invoices as “received” and to establish
dispute resolution procedures in the event a dispute occurs between a district and a contractor.

The accompanying proposed resolution and policy (“Prompt Payment Policies and
Procedures™) sets forth specific policies and procedures to ensure timely payment to vendors or
contractors providing goods or services to the District and to provide guidance in contracting
matters. The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures will provide more protection for the
District by establishing a process to deny and resolve instances of improper invoices such as an
invoice for goods or services that fail to meet the contract requirements. As required by the Act,
the Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures delineate the procedure for accepting and
calculating the date of payment for construction services and non-construction goods and
services.

If you have questions regarding the Prompt Payment Act, or the attached proposed
Resolution and Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Post Office Box 6526  Tallahassee, FL 32314 119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)  850.222.7500  850.224-8551fax ~ www.hgslaw.com



RESOLUTION 2017-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT
PAYMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218,
FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (the “District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
being situated in St. Johns County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, requires timely payment to vendors and
contractors providing certain goods and/or services to the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) accordingly finds that it
is in the best interests of the District to establish by resolution the Prompt Payment Policies and
Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A for immediate use and application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A
are hereby adopted pursuant to this resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. The
Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures shall remain in full force and effect until such time as the
Board may amend them; provided, however, that as the provisions of Chapter 218, Florida Statutes,
are amended from time to time, the attached Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures shall
automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law without any further action by
the Board.

SECTION 2. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. All District resolutions, policies or parts thereof in
actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed,
except as noted below,

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in
effect unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2016.
ATTEST: BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures



BANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures

In Accordance With the Local Government Prompt Payment Act
Chapter 218, Part VI1I, Florida Statutes




Bannon Lakes Community Development District
Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures

Table of Contents

L. PUIPOSE oottt b b e a e b e R s bbbt es
IL SCOPE ittt e e r bbb

111, DIETINTEIONS toorvveiivtieiiireiiiitresietrererreeerreeesettesetseasrasansasaassssseassessrsnssassssseorssssessssasssiresrsnnnesssesssssonsressssens

AL ALENL e e e e st bbb et
CONSLIUCLION SEIVICES  1oivirereeiiiirereieisirereeensnrerrreeisrrsesesissiasstessesiosssessesessraesssssisiesssesisesessontes
Contractor or Provider of CONStruction SEIVICES ....ccccveivvriiivvereierineeirissrsnrssirsesseseossneosssnes
Date StAmPed ... e
IMProper INVOICE ..cvvviiviiiiiiiiiii s s b
Improper Payment ReqUest ...t
Non-Construction Goods and SEIVICES ......cvvviiiiiiiiinieee e cee i ereesaer et eerresreesesseeseeesns
Proper INVOICE .o s
Proper Payment REqUEST .....cccviniiininiiiiiiiiiii s s s
PrOVIAET wviiiiiiiriiiiieiir it ceritree e etnr e i rerteessabaabres b b beseessabanaseessesessarsessssorssrssteesssnennesaresssintes
PUICRASE  oiiiiirviie i cerairee e crnr e ibrer e ee s aee bt s st aas e e te b aabteseesesarbansassorsersbesesssaennssarensssoses
VEIAOT trviiiiiiirrrierierieteesiesiteeeeseisaressisaastesiosrasasesiesbanseesiabsnssteseeserssrenssesorssrssassesuensesaneseorores

FRSTEOEEO O

IV.  Proper Invoice/Payment Request REGUITEMENLS ....c.cooccvvivierieiriiiiniie st et
General .......ccovenene, OO PSP TP TPTORTUOPRTTNY
SALES TAX .vevvrereererereeriitii it b bbb bbb bbbk bbb s bbb bbb
Federal Identification and Social Security NUMDErS .......ccocevivrivirriresieienvevenionees e
Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services ........ccuvuvvieiersnnninniennieneienn
Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services ........c.cevevrverersiereererene

HOOWwW»>

V. Submission of Invoices and Payment REqUESES ........ccviriiiniieiiniiiiciien e

VI.  Calculation of Payment DUe Date ........cceeiiiiviiiniinininiiinieiieeen et sseesesessesesanes
A. Non-Construction Goods and Services INVOICES ......cccvevvrneernrinneninnreneenessnieesies
B. Payment Requests for Construction SErviCes ......ccoivercernermrirneerieninmersosssesiesessensens

VII.  Resolution 0f DISPULES ....cveiireiriiiniiiiiii it st een et st sne s s ssesesaesbsresensassens
A. Dispute Between the District and a Contractor .........cceoververrereierenrisnenerensssesvesseseenens
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures ... ssessnenessssons

VIII. Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond FUunds .........ccoovviveiniieiinnie it
IX.  Requirements for Construction Services Contracts — Project Completion; Retainage .........cccccecveeneee.
X. Late Payment Interest CHarges ... sssnsosssnsssssenssssnes

A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services .......c.cceeecveninnicnieneniinneieennns

B. Related to CONSIUCHON SEIVICES  vviivievirireeesineeirieeineseeseneressrereorsrrescssesessesssresssssessnressne
C. Report of INTErest ..c.ooevveiiiiiiiiiiiiii e s e



I

II1.

Purpose

In accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (Chapter 218, Part VII,
Florida Statutes) (“PPA”), the purpose of the Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (“District”) Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures (“Policies & Procedures™)
is to provide a specific policy to ensure timely payment to Vendors and Contractors
(both hereinafter defined) providing goods and/or services to the District and ensure the
timely receipt by the District of goods and/or services contemplated at the time of
contracting. Please note that the PPA, like any statute or law, may be amended from
time to time by legislative action. These Policies & Procedures are based on the
statutory requirements as of the date identified on the cover page of this document. By
this reference, as applicable statutory provisions subsequently change, these Policies &
Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law.
These Policies & Procedures are adopted by the District to provide guidance in
contracting matters. Failure by the District to comply with these Policies & Procedures
shall not expand the rights or remedies of any Provider (hereinafter defined) against the
District under the PPA. Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as more restrictive
on the District than what is provided for in the PPA.

Scope
These Policies & Procedures apply to all operations of the District, including
Construction Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services, as applicable.

Definitions

A. Agent
The District-contracted architect, District-contracted engineer, District Manager,
or other person, acting on behalf of the District, which is required by law or
contract to review invoices or payment requests from Providers (hereinafter
defined). Such individuals/entities must be identified in accordance with
§218.735 (1), Fla. Stat., and further identified in the relevant agreement between
the District and the Provider.

B. Construction Services
All labor, services, and materials provided in connection with the construction,
alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other improvement to real
property that require a license under parts I and II of Chapter 489, Fla. Stat.

C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services
The entity or individual that provides Construction Services through direct
contract with the District.

D. Date Stamped
Each original and revised invoice or payment request received by the District
shall be marked electronically or manually, by use of a date stamp or other
method, which date marking clearly indicates the date such invoice or payment
request is first delivered to the District through its Agent. In the event that the



Agent receives an invoice or payment request, but fails to timely or physically
mark on the document the date received, “Date Stamped” shall mean the date of
actual receipt by the Agent.

Improper Invoice
An invoice that does not conform to the requirements of a Proper Invoice.

Improper Payment Request
A request for payment for Construction Services that does not conform to the
requirements of a Proper Payment Request.

Non-Construction Goods and Services

All labor, services, goods and materials provided in connection with anything
other than construction, alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other
improvements to real property.

Proper Invoice

An invoice that conforms to all statutory requirements, all requirements of these
Policies and Procedures not expressly waived by the District and any additional
requirements included in the agreement for goods and/or services for which the
invoice is submitted not expressly waived by the District.

Proper Payment Request

A request for payment for Construction Services which conforms to all statutory
requirements, all requirements of these Policies & Procedures not expressly
waived by the District and any additional requirements included in the
Construction Services agreement for which the Payment Request is submitted not
expressly waived by the District.

Provider
Includes any Vendor, Contractor or Provider of Construction Services, as defined
herein.

Purchase
The purchase of goods, materials, services, or Construction Services; the purchase
or lease of personal property; or the lease of real property by the District.

Vendor

Any person or entity that sells goods or services, sells or leases personal property,
or leases real property directly to the District, not including Construction
Services.



Iv.

Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements

A.

General

Prior to Provider receiving payment from the District, Non-Construction Goods
and Services and Construction Services, as applicable, shall be received and
performed in accordance with contractual or other specifications or requirements
to the satisfaction of the District. Provision or delivery of Non-Construction
Goods and Services to the District does not constitute acceptance for the purpose
of payment. Final acceptance and authorization of payment shall be made only
after delivery and inspection by the Agent and the Agent’s confirmation that the
Non-Construction Goods and Services or Construction Services meet contract
specifications and conditions. Should the Non-Construction Goods and Services
or Construction Services differ in any respect from the specifications, payment
may be withheld until such time as the Provider takes necessary corrective action.
Certain limited exceptions which require payment in advance are permitted when
authorized by the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) or when provided for in
the applicable agreement.

Sales Tax
Providers should not include sales tax on any invoice or payment request. The
District’s current tax-exempt number is . A copy of the tax-

exempt form will be supplied to Providers upon request.

Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers

Providers are paid using either a Federal Identification Number or Social Security
Number. To receive payment, Providers should supply the District with the
correct number as well as a proper Internal Revenue Service W-9 Form. The
District Manager shall treat information provided in accordance with Florida law.

Providers should notify the District Manager when changes in data occur
(telephone , email , Fax

).

Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services

All Non-Construction Goods and Services invoiced must be supplied or
performed in accordance with the applicable purchase order (including any
bid/proposal provided, if applicable) or agreement and such Non-Construction
Goods and Services quantity and quality must be equal to or better than what is
required by such terms. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable agreement,
invoices should contain all of the following minimum information in order to be
considered a Proper Invoice:

Name of Vendor
Remittance address
Invoice Date
Invoice number

b



V.

5. The “Bill To” party must be the District or the Board, or other entity approved
in writing by the Board of the District Manager
Project name (if applicable)
7. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices
involving the purchase of goods should also contain:
a. A complete item description
Quantity purchased
Unit price(s)
Total price (for each item)
Total amount of invoice (all items)
The location and date(s) of dehvery of the goods to the District
8. In add1t1on to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices
involving the purchase of services should also contain:
a. Itemized description of services performed
b. The location and date of delivery of the services to the District
c. Billing method for services performed (i.e., approved hourly rates,
percentage of completion, cost plus fixed fee, direct/actual costs, etc.)
d. Itemization of other direct, reimbursable costs (including description
and amount)
e. Copies of invoices for other direct, reimbursable costs (other than
incidental costs such as copying) and one (1) of the following:
i. Copy of both sides of a cancelled check evidencing payment
for costs submitted for reimbursement
ii. Paid receipt
iii. Waiver/lien release from subcontractor (if applicable)
9. Any applicable discounts
10. Any other information or documentation, which may be required or specified
under the terms of the purchase order or agreement

a

o e S

E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services
Payment Requests must conform to all requirements of Section IV.A.-D., above,
unless otherwise specified in the terms of the applicable agreement or purchase
order between the District and the Contractor.

Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests

The Provider shall submit all Invoices and Payment Requests for both Construction
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services to the District’s Agent as provided in
the purchase order or agreement, as applicable, and to the District Manager as follows:

Submit the invoice and/or payment request, with required additional material and
in conformance with these Policies and Procedures, by mail, by hand delivery, or
via email (Note: email is the preferred method for receipt of Non-Construction
Goods and Services invoices).



VL.

2.

Mailing and Drop Off Address

c/o

Email Address

Calculation of Payment Due Date

A.

Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices

1.

Receipt of Proper Invoice
Payment is due from the District forty-five (45) days from the date on
which a Proper Invoice is Date Stamped.

Receipt of Improper Invoice

If an Improper Invoice is received, a required invoice is not received, or
invoicing of a request for payment is not required, the time when payment
is due from the District is forty-five (45) days from the latest date of the

following:
a. On which delivery of personal property is fully accepted by the
District;

b. On which services are completed and accepted by the District;

c. On which the contracted rental period begins (if applicable); or

d. On which the District and the Vendor agree in a written agreement
that provides payment due dates.

Rejection of an Improper Invoice

The District may reject an Improper Invoice. Within ten (10) days of
receipt of the Improper Invoice by the District, the Vendor must be
notified that the invoice is improper and be given an opportunity to correct
the deficient or missing information, remedy the faulty work, replace the
defective goods, or take other necessary, remedial action.

The District’s rejection of an Improper Invoice must:
1. Be provided in writing;
2. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and
3. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice.

If the Vendor submits a corrected invoice, which corrects the deficiencies
specified in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay the
corrected invoice within the later of: (a) ten (10) business days after date
the corrected invoice is Date Stamped; or (b) forty-five (45) days after the
date the Improper Invoice was Date Stamped.



If the Vendor submits an invoice in response to the District’s written
rejection which fails to correct the deficiencies specified or continues to be
an Improper Invoice, the District must reject that invoice as stated herein.

Payment of Undisputed Portion of Invoice

If the District disputes a portion of an invoice, the undisputed portion shall
be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due dates for
payment as specified in these Policies & Procedures.

B. Payment Requests for Construction Services

1.

Receipt of Proper Payment Request
The time at which payment is due for Construction Services from the
District is as follows:

a. If an Agent must approve the payment request before it is submitted to
the District Manager, payment (whether full or partial) is due twenty-five
(25) business days after the payment request is Date Stamped. The
Contractor may send the District an overdue notice. If the payment
request is not rejected within four (4) business days after Date Stamp of
the overdue notice, the payment request shall be deemed accepted, except
for any portion of the payment request that is fraudulent, misleading or is
the subject of dispute.

The agreement between the District and the Contractor shall identify the
Agent to which the Contractor shall submit its payment request, or shall be
provided by the District through a separate written notice no later than ten
(10) days after contract award or notice to proceed, whichever is later.
Contractor’s submission of a payment request to the Agent shall be Date
Stamped, which shall commence the time periods for payment or rejection
of a payment request or invoice as provided in this section.

b. If, pursuant to contract, an Agent is not required to approve the payment
request submitted to the District, payment is due twenty (20) business days
after the payment request is Date Stamped unless such payment request
includes fraudulent or misleading information or is the subject of dispute.

Receipt and Rejection of Improper Payment Request

a. If an Improper Payment Request is received, the District must reject the
Improper Payment Request within twenty (20) business days after the date
on which the payment request is Date Stamped.

b. The District’s rejection of the Improper Payment Request must:
1. Be provided in writing;
2. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and



VII.

3. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice.

c. If a Contractor submits a payment request which corrects the deficiency
specified in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay or reject
the corrected submission no later than ten (10) business days after the date
the corrected payment request is Date Stamped.

Payment of Undisputed Portion of Payment Request

If the District disputes a portion of a payment request, the undisputed
portion shall be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due
dates for payment as specified in this section.

Resolution of Disputes

If a dispute arises between a Provider and the District concerning payment of an invoice
or payment request, the dispute shall be resolved as set forth in § 218.735, Fla. Stat., for
Construction Services, and § 218.76, Fla. Stat. for Non-Construction Goods and Services.

A.

Dispute between the District and a Contractor

If a dispute between the District and a Contractor cannot be resolved following
resubmission of a payment request by the Contractor, the dispute must be
resolved in accordance with the dispute resolution procedure prescribed in the
construction contract, if any. In the absence of a prescribed procedure in the
contract, the dispute must be resolved by the procedures specified below.

Dispute Resolution Procedures

1.

If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the
Provider refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as
contemplated by the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider
shall, not later than thirty (30) days after the date on which the last
payment request or invoice was Date Stamped, submit a written statement
via certified mail to the Agent, copying the District Manager, specifying
the basis upon which the Provider contends the last submitted payment
request or invoice was proper.

Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager
of the disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent
and/or District Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and
render a final decision on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the
date on which the last-submitted payment request or invoice is Date
Stamped.

Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails
to provide the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District
Manager is not required to contact the Provider in the investigation. In



addition, and absent a written agreement to the contrary, if such written
statement is not provided, the District may immediately contract with third
parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and deduct
the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to the Provider.

4. The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract
with a third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is
budgeted for the Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or
2) an expenditure which exceeds the original contract amount for the
Construction Services or Non-Construction Services by more than ten
percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000).

S. A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider,
via certified mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which
such final decision is made. A copy of the written explanation of the final
decision shall be provided to the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously
with the certified mailing to the Provider.

6. If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5)
days after receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract
with third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute
and deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to
the Provider. If the costs of the third party purchases exceed the amount
the District owes to the Provider, the District may seek to recover such
excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise provided in an
agreement between the District and the Provider. Nothing contained
herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal
and contractual rights and remedies against the Provider.

VIII. Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds

IX.

When the District intends to pay for a purchase with federal funds or bond funds, the
District shall make such purchases only upon reasonable assurances that federal funds or
bond funds sufficient to cover the cost will be received. When payment is contingent
upon the receipt of bond funds, federal funds or federal approval, the public procurement
documents and any agreement with a Provider shall clearly state such contingency. (§
218.77, Fla. Stat.).

Requirements for Construction Services Contracts — Project Completion;
Retainage

The District intends to follow the PPA requirements for construction project completion
and retainage, including, but not limited to, § 218.735 (7) and (8), Fla. Stat.



X.

Late Payment Interest Charges

Failure on the part of the District to make timely payments may result in District
responsibility for late payment interest charges. No agreement between the District and a
Provider may prohibit the collection of late payment interest charges allowable under the
PPA as mandatory interest. (§218.75, Fla. Stat.).

A.

Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services

All payments due from the District, and not made within the time specified within
this policy, will bear interest, from thirty (30) days after the due date, at the rate of
one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance. The Vendor must submit a
Proper Invoice to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the
interest payment. (§ 218.74 (4), Fla. Stat.).

An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) month in
computing interest. Unpaid interest is compounded monthly. The term one (1)
month means a period beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same
day of the following month.

Related to Construction Services

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods
specified within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days
after the due date, at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, or the rate specified
by agreement, whichever is greater. The Contractor must submit a Proper
Payment Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the
interest payment. An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as
one (1) month in computing interest. (§ 218.735 (8)(1), Fla. Stat.).

Unpaid interest is compounded monthly. The term one (1) month means a period
beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following
month.

Report of Interest

If the total amount of interest paid during the preceding fiscal year exceeds $250,
the District Manager is required to submit a report to the Board during December
of each year, stating the number of interest payments made and the total amount
of such payments. (§ 218.78, Fla. Stat.).



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






REQUISITION NO. 28
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNCON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 28

(B)  Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $324,546.48
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice #7

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: September 27,2016

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: /S%ﬁ i%gg;;fw%&

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: _//. B

W Scott Laad
Title: District Engineer




S981-Z0LD 0002

£864 B

"0°0 NOLONIHSVM “M'N 'SNNIAY MN0A MIN 821 ‘'SIDALIMINY 40 SLNLUSNI NYORISINY IHL
VIV . NOWIOS €861 AVIN . INIWAYA O F1YIH

LLY3D ANY NOLLYOIddV » 2049 LNIWNI0Q WY

984U 8|} Jepun JOJDBALOY JO JBLMO BU JO FI4BH AUR O] BIIPNION
oYM e fed jo d pue i Aed ‘@3uBNEs) ‘UjRIGY PEWEU sojoriue)

641 0} Aluo eiqaied 6l AIALLYID LNNOWY BUL Bigs|ioBeu 10u S} YEYRIGY SL

P e R

e s S i m e e IV VO WY
QIHLID INOAY 8yt Jo Jusukad 0} pepus 5) JOJORNOD By

PUE 'GIUBWND0G JIR4UEY BLY) Y BIUBRIOIOR U 8] IOM BL) Jo Aytenb oy) ‘paieajpul
s@ passasSord SOy SWOM 8} j01i9q PUB UORBLLICU] ‘SBpaCUY §108HYY eyl JO j9eq

7 7. eieq
?N@Nﬁ% — j\h Mx\ Shir) ™ “onmae Sorg 10alkey  oUl 031841 Jeumg BY) 0} Selfed 38Ky BY) ‘wisajjdde a/ioqe ayy Buisudwos gep
oS ﬁoﬁ&g B3P PEYLIBD JUnowe jj uoyeuB|dxe YIETv) 8U1 puB SUGJRAIOE(O B]{S-U0 UD PESEQ 'HULWINIOQ JIBANCD Y} Yiw uj
25 S ol a31LHID LNNOVY ANIWAYE HO4 ZUVDIFILLYID SLOALHONY
e ¢ ...\MM,!\ \ 8 \N\ seudeg UQIesIWWo) Al 910z/527, Bl1eg . 4
_ R % ENQN\%_\\ N 1 ‘ojigng AlBjoN e Q&N\, .
oL-inp 10 kap gL 177 dnpeviadya puB pequosgng ‘HOLOVHINGD
AV1Q 40 Runoy vaRiold o smg
(G eun sse( g oury) ‘anp MOU 5} BjRIBY
LT e BOVWNIV.LIY SN1d 'HSINIA OL JINVTVE ‘6 Umous usuifed AN 1B1) CUB BUAO AY) ULD PaAESRI SBWARd pUB penss]
FFOrSrLeS $ - AN INIWAV ANIHUND '8 WhouS 1uaWAe Joj S31E0LILIRD SO YDIym Jaj S04 0} L0joRIUGY By 4q pred
TFeseslet 8 (o180 1103 Jopd Wioy g eur)) INIWAV UBAJ SABY SIUNOLIE |18 18U} ‘HUBWANDOQ JIBINOT BI) Y1 6OUBRICIIR U pejejdwo
O SRAVOIILNID SNONIUC 8831 L Uesq g8y JUswAS 10} uoeyddy S|y AQ PRISADS 2HOAA BY) J5)j5q PUB LGjBULIOH)
(1m0, 5 sur 887 ¥ oury) ‘9BpajmoLy $J0J0BAUOY 84} JO 153G 3Yl O} 1BY] BRLILISD J01IBNU0S PBUBIRIBRUN ayy
15505 srz s $ “IHDYNIVLEYM SS3T 3NV TVIOL "9 - weps0 sliueyg Aq 8BuByd 18N
sseecebe . $ (€0LD 10 | Uwnja) Ul jBlo} - - SWLOL
J0qg + 8 su7) ebauEIRY [¥i0)
(£0£© U g uwnjeD)
S SEpBlep paIS Jo % T g
(2029 ua 3 + g uwnjon)
SSERE 6T $§ oM peleidwngd jo 9 g B
JOVNIVLIY g
(€029 uo 9 uwineQ)
Svsegeeve ¢ “"EIVA 0L A3MOLS B 0313 1dWOD TVLIOL + paicsddy eleq  [tequiny
eoigsens ¢ TT(E -+ | 8URY) 31YA OL NS LOVHANGD '€ GIUOW SIy} pasciddy
3 " alopip eBueyp Aq eBusR aN Z IVLIOL
Towse0s 8 R WNS LOVYLNOD TWNIDIHO 48uMQ Aq SYOW shojaasd
[ SNOILONG30 SNOLLIGQY | Ui peAcsdds ssepag; aBusyn
payoeyie 8 ‘049 uelineeq viv '19eys USenuIes AMVAANS H30H0 SONVHD
D BUY} U UC 30 Ul ‘MOISq UAOUS 2 Juswiey 10} 6pew §] UORED)SaY LNFNAYL YOI NOILVOT 1dadV SHOLOVHINGD
"2Iva 1OVHINOD ~ "H04 LOVIINGD
SH0ZE 1 Muvd JONVEO
ON 103rONd 8859 X08 "0'd
SADILIHOYY “ONT “OO NOLLONMLSNOD LHNOINATIVA “WOuS
HOLOVYINOD [] - $522¢ 1 'SfiALOBNOB;
103040y [ SL0YL ‘0t QoM¥3ad 13 ‘eugsnbny 15 PY aunsnBnY 1S §LLp1
EELTI I Remvpsed 410D [BUOHBUIBIUY Jelin B swiyl pusiBul O
10} uoRnquIsiq 1= EChHon NOLLYOIddY PAIg S@xe uouusg 11 93MONd OT1'Ar SOYe| uouuRg g3-d-ij 4388 ‘0L
35vd Z0/9 INSNND0Q VIV LNIWAYL HOL LVOIHLNFD ONY NOILYOTddv




R AR

B ST : g 1) ) EXEAT [CEITER
TE240EC ICLO EE 3 v GOBIC T GaBEET__ (8HSL: 1803 JECUTI 00 GAC | R
TR SEUCTEE - - WEISAE NOWDITIOD Y3M3IS AUVLINYS) 1
(300 - N N IEEZEMS WS dunifn' SIMEAY]
SESTE N ~ - SLUNB-5V IGUNIRYD ANY INIAVG] 36
LT 3 : 5 78e4 1P00N| (0BT ). TR0 WEs Al
e - - PERUIRIG Ru0ST L0dIN ANV NOLLSIASHI NOISIATISL] OF
OrEETe - - N e OEUTTI00 DG4L o USiQ LR hOGauna) ]
X0 - = LEVES Vo100 0FZ. J3XS o5z S8 iy g7V #@ov00
By - - = CLb 1E8 LEE] [ QNPNAS SR 6180000
TSR L ¥FE9EIE - Wae [ CEpTY 1693 J46071] 05 BIZ 304,15
WL oY ZT 0ZEL 0aZa} 057pLLE 04 sesur(| 067Gl O €Y
TETES L TS L 3l oaBHE 85 v6T 1594 %L1} GO BFE dOH 2y
OFLZL e} SOEIEER o00rs 0001 SEEES 8o JEGUT)| 0051 40U .
L) - - S5 0IS 83 BB 0008 R
sroizy R 1994 Jrauri| G0 Zey O 6E
213 : - 55068 004 Jeuli} 00 PEL J55.6t
SETEET Z0ers o0TSl or" £LEPS 1994 3WU[1| 00 Z5C ooy 5t
WSS SESTES ool [[Y] 88°5LE (e {0 UGHog pU3 pelaiyg b9
1egES - - TR LBP'E: [ 0 UORIS] DY PRGN S|
ACests [FI53 (3} o0 8B REQTS 00 OIS pUS PIOLN Ty
30TELT . - 16058 [ UOEIGS, BUS SAITIN 8t
S0EOT 19019 - 13 o0 10°0p8% YIa3las UOROS PUT pRaNY )
CIZy - - R KH BT R FAGl 01 9@ yC3joiU] Wi 9GM0 URJpispun
] ~ - SLZPES [EE] GRS AueLgInpy do | wkoyg
STEL . B - G2 2 [ELEIO0Y AoYUBY WINS
SEAEER s 3 T 00 el OVSjO0 4L B Qng
il SCIWF - - 1 [T YR [ooF (Y L3, #dh)
WrILeie ELEAAKA] o (5 vess 109is 981 TOUNIC0 YYE Vioid SIS JREARG
FATIVIIE TEast N B - W3LEAS MOLLIATION DYNIVIG WR0LS| &
OGUS0 EY = = - £2 08 PIRA G5un] 002 261 TEm 10 0T USIN Pt pa%g
GEINT ST - [Tzze PIBL &inbS[00'5re 85 PoS
adeoriet 1 a0s aN¥ SNIHOWW GNY ONIa33s] ¢
BEPALDL Y AU HANT00PEL T USRIATIXE Q21T
FOTAGTHE 25 VIS [ R R CEEY &3P .5 -/r ISAR BOINT),
BITLETE - - - NOUVYTIVESNI TIVAL d4G-1NJ A NOLDNHISNOD WUX9 'NOILVAVOXA TIWMS/RaLia| B1
TEOLLVEET LLGREROL L 128 tel BEavad 000rE [ N AT SUBA MANT00OEL'A08 Hollengaxs pudd
26NENET LTE6580L STEE'ES SEPEEINE €% T "5ON IS} NOLINNISHOT WUIT ANV NOILVAYIXS SIWS| VZ
) - - - - e NS W[ 00T SUSESS ¥ BUiduis)
[EE] - - JOVNDIS/ONIdINLS| 9
EgE RS - * ¥3°5! BduA wusnbSionOrE T AVYMAVOY SNV NONNYE LHT 1VNI 58 dS .t 19
DITRCAD B ONIAYA A0 147 TYNId| B8
95015 T - - - 1904 BoOrTIO0TaL Ry _PiS NID 81
OUTISEL DOAVSES - Q0000 199 JxaUn o0 0Es oD ¢ N0 S MY B
GH 13268 - - 2 PINA WRNES[G00VE 2L 3T 1ST SIS TIeARS IRNITY 27¢ |16
TOIEES z g > - 5 B7erDS |00 v, JBSG SN0 dWISL WTWUAG, PULEY $-5 .4 I,
TY RN £09EE T V005 ¥L VEIIeTe sTisLs 05425 8 ! RIBA 00530 %) Soyr] Lokl yposeuny g
CSHGVEL, LET [ STYOPSL CO0BY' 1 W are L X 5 PR eSS 55082 5. Fok e 5y UE) LOTeEanS (ORanS,
20928 N - . - x PIVA B 05°000¢E Qi3 jo §oeq 0110 BT Prosasig (4]
BLERE TRy SYQAE 26T [ SEULIE DNIQYHD TYNIA TS INTNBAVL AVMOVOH] Vs
FHETat W00 GE TVEFT TSt 63 0¥ 18 GO09Lt  {00eMiZ [P DS BIBA #QND00° D28 BLY 31 Spuod Wl Buiied ™y 6/ ouis
B3 V9 S005E A BERFT AID0015] ¥
DTHBEE ~ - 3 - EZ08 [2523 00002 531 1ROESAIT fwikd
CZITCY0E GCOECPOL OOZITIE) odﬂiomﬂll BIBA HANG|00ZLZ 1L HWORER QT (] Jandwo ¥ 0w
ARICT 6ET SUTECYOL i ~ NHOMH DIV 305] o¢
ERic SEROSE [TTT Wa BESIAES [LEIE] RICARAND (00 LY 18 PAE S0Ye ] UoUUE [ Twawag) ¥ Ul
SIEET STOARL EXIOL ST SEONHINYS AVMAYVONE Ve
0O VIESE LA - = OO0 BIEA 2an3{00 00t 08 THUGd O e ¥ osdai dths
STHOHER SSE0TES or'y) L A o]
YFARLGE TOTFTOL 7Y GRS dWhiloo L UsHoung|
SEEZPETR BEELVEIL N - ONITENMS NV DNINYIT] £
SEABTLS STARSTE TEiels OTEVL S EET 0} wns g™y AINS
[R5 VLTRG ST 0T 13 GSR3100Z AUERU UOROTELRD):
EREYS TELE S izs FU06LS 55 [IK Umg du oot TUBHPUS) (EIes
TLIFET SETREL'TL DEREETE THTESTY NCLVUY4Ild ILIS aNY NOILVZRieon] T
ZEEReUE TGERG TP - - [7] [T ZELHSECS was dumiog; 3PU0H HUslOlRd © Iualiteg
3 XGERIR = < ance| o
~WioL e(0id NG FopEA PO (L) CAMONTL [ LU BT | SNg oL pegnsa) | Ry | R3Y 1 #Ranen ) GG 015 3535 ¥
CLPAIBUIMRL (UL PICTI NI0) wo] ML paeri sk | wicunaw  [pon yoparow | pan sty | potnn | ey | oy wspmen
SBus(riiu 10N K0T PR In0), oy puayg fovumsy fraumiyy
Anusny Kjpuenpy
s3jup 12 2o oL} ‘65 CORSIIBUD
PR ST Uoeg oo .~ 2 #
FEBGONTTY
ERT -



RET mn B a00L P00 0k
ney (4] WS DIOOLCL QUm0 18594 JBBUNI00'0DY KT
&3 [l 0T 00005 21 0000 894 BUU [ 0000) (2
%19 (G5 oaIes
i . . : e
%0 ver - = Sréls 195 08U} 00°'000'0}
%0 [Coooveer T
%07 TCREEN [Z34] 020 oI’ o LEBECPLS wng dwmiod'y
T TERr M IO
30 ORIty - X% 94 B 6008y
%0 OFEEVE €9 We] 7100005
%5 TG 16¥'S G808 o4 7501100 TiDY
A0 00°TEE O - OLLS 1804 Jo8ur3[00°05%’
%0 SUSSCE - D OLis \BE3100°5Z
3 L) - 18" 1994 12116608 ViR CENBY DAL QIHG S
%0 [TT5143 - Zhes! 81 WeLr] [0G'0F U SETS OAd B1H0 5
X85 L 045e 0o'se 08'0ES 180 TBOUT0009 14 140 IS5 3JaH,E
%G CRFLIST - - E5°LaE 14 IBSUINNO0'08T WA 35ney QAL BLYA .S
%001 TITECS OFEEE 008 ] Z¥ 1904 817|00°00 3} N3 I8NIY Sd0H Db
L [Ty R DOODIT Q0 008 SLOYS 1884 100008 GEA B9 5Ad B N 2b
Xya QURLE V6T CIFERY 0TS E 06558 005D CEF 86 JRPUT DO 0OL'E ~_UmA WiV DAd B1HG6)
fod BT v - SELiLE 185 TREUN] 000 ). 15 81 3503 3J0H .6
%0 Qriptel - LPIEL! 1885 JEBUT{IO0TP ) b MO ISASH FI0H
%0 oFToTL - < BR'0ZLE pe3iocal ANVHOAH ONHSTS]
Mtp o SIFEOK OVOIN'LY ELSAS NOLNBIYISIA 35034] 38
(%0 PUEETY - 3 100 W00 OFE N 381RM 0] 180) SUNTER;,
o) GLERDT * - 1884 18U DO DYE VIEW IMBA) IS] 58 aNAL S1850
£ E89E g - 580! o0 Ji 00 0PE P uieyy Ja; RIACE) Dl
%0 OHLEL 3 < (7% (LR T g UIBY ISIDAL 361 100 Jaund
%0 ISMLT - = [¥BEISE ABRA100"Y HOUD OHARE IS SBUIS L

0 GHOELOT - - 81840 TS U300’ UBIpAY Biid
%0 AWHLS = SEELLS [ EICT UEIpAM Bugysnly
0 oy KNS . - 0908t on. 2 UORSRGISL] XOF BATA
%e ZRGE5E ~ - HTELLS 463 ujod HOWRS|
(=5 OOTELS ~ o0y ou'or 89 W4 2N [00°08 VI NS 2¥d.9
%0 0023 - 02008 94 JEUTY 00 Cak LB 191RM DAJ 81805,
%o Qrseot SH08S 1694 JEBU00T02 1 +1 A SJOH .0}
& GTITiL D R 97658 1984 280U1]GIDZZ UISN SRA ORI G130 0L] ]
W00 CUERELL - Lo Lop 07468 1094 ;a0 0va € UIEW IS JAD SLHA .2E
%0 OFI6EZL - - BE' MY 1084 JPOUNIGOTOZL 11803404 .80
%05 BEORETRR L - VORUSAS NOLLNEIMASIT WILVM TIBVLIOM] 2L
%0 BEORL N - £50% Pruj 0181081 00° Gt

0 I iges pia) 218n0S| 00 BYt
X0 reiery [ 2A1¥0 530V QI UBYIS] o1
X5 PLIBEENT €89 $6'C 2188628 e300t TEINWEID .5 02-¥Z UOIETS W1 L |
% 5T - [EEI¥43 ung 001 op; Hiag

“BMAIBT JRIBM “108) 10161U- UDABIS

%007 SCTTELT o0’y 5% [SLLESCLS WG dwmiogt
[0 WLZ0PLT - CEALTNT Whs swmioo's
53] RIS
%0 05TBT'L - 86 %94 JEour} 00’028’
£ GEVECT - B %52 13UA D0 2Rt
£ OVErs B L1 W84 e [00'0za
%0 UZ16 - RS wr300°2
%5 | EFoZTE LO0YS ¥ 5]
Xat [ TEa 0013 5% 85°EES [§6] JGOUE| [OT OY P
%il GO COEOLT Doesi LS LS 180 SRRUTICOOKG &
£ OL6RET R t2ees J8ed Jeaun|o0'Cl
%001 00°TES 8T 00002 {000z 88268 1984 JeeUn[o00oZ
%o 00°889°ET - 8#'128 1ead Jesun 00’008
Xy G

3 o < Y413 1804 J2AUN [0 6EE L
%o —Yevins =
%0 QUBET - GYNY] SI[O0EBE’L
%0 wary - - EZ0Ts Jord Joelriog ezl
[Faat SCVES = LT W GOEYS FLCERCCION] (57 74N
%0 0 7 - [5E |
%0 S8 - Wwe3I00SE

5% TRGLeAGE ) g aLpaein | 9dy £ RERS
S payaasut praoy hguent  layivapenn
Py ey
Aappenty Lapand
SN IR DIRE ] QD ...OED:._«»:DO
PAg Ty Levlivg

KA

mm@.hs ONETT

T s e




Y

[Bger EENIT20's SrSenTery ASSHTIEE CZZ03'0RE - - - ]
[Viilid IR oL 000 ZFEPE'EE was QUG § SIUBLOWGT (Mg ST0N
AR Wiod SIAIN
wa - : N {188 1937 Jaaurifon’ =8 SaA%8S voslim
Eil = T ™ 5008 1563 1894)7]00" «& £0A90)5 uohEbiy.
Ed - < - \E 1981 J8GUH [35° ¥ §20085 UonaBg)
'y - - N ~ YO'0% 1004 JBSUH 00" <L 38A80)5 1E[0E] I}
U Ure’e ~ - INYMOTIV IATTIS] 62
CTFLFS v < = B L B0 BI0NES 100008  Ued yelsE o SR VOV
R - - - - 162518 Wu3|o0a XAIIE SR § SELNT SRHURY Y G V| ]
WAV - T - 00°ES 804 dENSSI00GZC B), 013003 15T 0RO AN 5 (EMOPIS
EGRA - N - ﬂ% Pavj 8NG00 es/ v G DR 30) S0 BE8 QIR S
KCiT A - & B = 05/% T A I 33N (1A £-5 HOUTRY L1 3
VEOIG8h = B Ex LI T [ YA e e T e e T [
RN i - trzs Piv #RAOS (00 PIE HPFA 3 MEA BPIS 6] OpEIBaNG
TERTAE - 6155 B3 SI50BS (00 B0 13 96N WA 0] 0y TG WORGZNGNS JiG3qAS
THersisy B = N HIYd ISALINW/SITYMITIS AIONDS] 52
By SLREY SO 330 650 orn [ 1879288 S dWri[oa T SWRI] JO SOURGRITEHN
B0 SCEE BBl BLSIS WYL 10 DNYNILNYA] 9T
OS9FLL SEREGTT SEERT S9LHET 050 810 aro 0S'BLE TS wns Swmoet SDIVI NONNVE Buiiss [ /GeUag SWoamiag
0FIN'EY. SEBESTY 053 EXC%3 DNS3L) 2
(i $S01Z, 6Lt TEr (050 [3X) OFD [I9¥3 KCLE] PREY DUBIOWCT INCIOH SAQIN
BERERTT {&9rES 1350 OSERIY 03] [15] oo EEENY wng dunodt BouBydliog IR SICIN
05T T TOSIEY 16200 0 ST NVId NOLLNIATEL NOTLATIOY $31vm Wuols] &z
BT SUIPT . - (71 005 \E'£51S 20T [N UGHRBIGId TAIU]
Tum3 ¥, sl Pefaid ey (5T G YOI TNTRONE | sirg oL e | aEy g | wpdin [ TR 0N 0 Sdag ¥
SapouSTumaL s P o on s payonsuy oy | s |passy Wl Mpesd s sreaioo | et spomen
R PRIYRL N AT PraS o) L pasarg Jpums Jpmpmisar
Apueny Aipuseny
TR SIS S I
s3n(EA jo unpRas "B} "0 CORSNGEU0T
A TeYT Vosivey y o 2
e LEOONTTT )
e




Co

The undersigned lienor, upon payment fr

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
NDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

m the lienee, of the sum of $ 324,546.48 |, hereby waives and releases

its lien and right ro claim a lien including dlI clatms, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services,
B !

or materials furnished thro

This waiver and release does not cover axgv

represents that he/she is an authorized a
behalf of Lienor.

Dated om: July 27,2016

July 20, 2016 on the job of RREF-HI-P-EP Bannon Lakes ]V Member, LLC

to the following described property :

igh

Projeci: Bannon Lakes
Lecation: International Golf Parkway, St, Augustine, FL 32095
Invoice#: 4031-7

labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned
ent of Lienor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on

Lielnor’s Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc.

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY

The foregoing i
by Steven Jordan of Valiencq

Personally known

S et

Address: P.0, Bax 65849

Orange Park, FL 32065
Fhore: 904-291-9330
By: k

Pri%ﬂted Name: Steven Jordan ﬂ

Title: Chief Financial Manager

hstrument was acknowledged before me this 52/7"%— day of

urt Constructicn Co., inc,, a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corpo

&L{lﬁ; 2016
on.

| __or Produced Identification Type of Identification

MY COMMISSION # FF 053208

Notary Public

NOTE: Thisis a statutory form prescribed by §
Effective October 1, 1996, a persan mu;
or release of lien that is different from

EXPIRES: December 8, 2017
Bodded Thrs Notary Publy

ection 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996).
not require a lienor to furnish a waiver
Lhe stututory form.




REQUISITION NO. 29
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to ~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 29

(B) Name of Payee: England Thims & Miller
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $11,921.27
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice #0182261, 0182265, 0182264

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: September 30, 2016

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: ' =, /jﬁ;{s@%ﬁ

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

S

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof,

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

. Bewtt Lohd
Title: District Engineer




Eastland Partners, LLC
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082

Project No:
invoice No:

Project 13061.06001 Bannon Lakes-Master Infrastructure Bid Documents
Effort related to the maintenance of traffic plans for the re-use main crossing of IGP.

Professional Services rendered through August 31, 2018

Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 4.00 180.00 720.00
Totals 4,00 720.00
Total Labor
Expenses
Reproductions 1.02
Total Expenses 1.15 times 1.02

Invoice Total this Period

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
0181762 6/30/2018 1,080.00
Total 1,080.00

Total Now Due

Engiand- Thimy & Nilles Inc.
E5,GHHEERS + PLANERS » SURVE (LAS « LIS s LAND SCAFE RCHITERTS
L5 0 S Auur ap Bosd v Jackzarats, Fords 322500 1 S-S028090 B L BRI
[ T T [ TY (/RN

September 08, 2016

13061.06001
0182261

720.00

1.17

$721.17 @%

oo

7 é;‘ﬂ}évfmw&{dé?
e

$1,801.17




Eastland Partners, LLC

September 08, 2016

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13061.05000
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 invoice No: 0182265
Project 13061.05000 Bannon Lakes Amenity Center
Erofessional Services rendered through August 31,2016 . _
Task . Lump Sum
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A.Incremental MDP 7,500.00 100.00 7,500.00  7,500.00 0.00
B.Preparation of Site/Civil Constr.Docs 34,700.00 100.00 34,700.00 32,965.00 1,735.00
C1.FDEP Water & Sewer 2,600.00 90.00 2,340.00 1,300.00 1,040.00
D1.Shop Drawing & Review 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 47,800.00 44,540.00 41,765.00 2,775.00
Total Fee 2,775.00
Total this Task $2,775.00
Jask D ___ Construction Administration
Task 2. On-Site Construction Observation
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 21,000.00
Remaining 21,000.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Task XP Expenses
Expenses
Reproductions 108.57
Delivery / Messenger Svc 75.40
Permits 409.00 -
Total Expenses 1.1 times 592.97 652.27
Current Prior To-Date
Expenses 652.27 1,784.23 2,436.50
Contract Limit 5,000.00
Remaining 2,563.50
Total this Task $652.27
Invoice Total this Period $3,427.27

Dsiend duoic
G /@%j&}m}\



Eastland Partners, LLC

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13061.06000
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082 Invoice No: 0182264
Project 13061.06000 Bannon Lakes Master Infrastructure
LErofessional Seryices rendered through August 31,2016 — e
Task Lump Sum
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Biiled
A.Incremental MDP 7,500.00 100.00 7,600.00  7,500.00 0.00
B.Master Drain.Plan of Overall Project 15,000.00 100.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
C.Mstr Pot.Wir,San.Sew,RelUse Pin of Over 8,000.00 100.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
D.Prep.of Site/Construction Documents 234,000.00 100.00 234,000.00 234,000.00 0.00
E.Landscape & Irrigation 11,500.00 100.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00
F1.8JRWMD ERP 15,000.00 100.00  15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
F3.FDEP Potable Water Distri.System 2,600.00 100.00  2,600.00  2,600.00 0.00
F4.FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2,600.00 100.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
F5.EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500.00 100.00 1,5600.00 1,500.00 0.00
G1.Bid Documents 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00  5,000.00 0.00
G2.Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 60.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
H.Hydrologic & Hydraulic Analysis-Gemini 15,000.00 966667 14,500.01 14,500.01 0.00
|.Protect Wildlife Data&Field Assess(ERS 1,100.00 100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00
J.Protect Wildlife Assess.Rpt (ERS) 680.00 100.00 680.00 680.00 0.00
Total Fee 324,480.00 321,880.01 321,980.01 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Josk R EnvionmentalRegulatory Permiting
Task 2, Army Corps of Engineers (if applicable)
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 5.000.00---
Remaining 5,000.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Task 0.00

s e Gt S wmel e G G ST S DGR by v o mmems | e oD | GOASA GG e bt e pmy vy A o e s oo

September 08, 2016



Task G. Construction Administration

e e e e e o e e T T S e e o i o M St S T [ VTP e i S G i S i i e b i e o e ot e e oo s s o v ot o e 0

Task 3. On-8ite Construction Observation
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 9.50 155.00 1,472.50
Inspector 54,50 105.00 5,722.50
Totals 64,00 7,195.00
Total Labor
Current Priov To-Date
Total Billings 7,195.00 22,075.00 29,270.00
Contract Limit 50,000.00
Remaining 20,730.00
Total this Task
Total this Task
Task K Additional Services

Revise phasing of project and add lift station.

Total this Task

7,195.00

$7,195.00

$7,195.00

G A S eI RS e s joveinn | Gemam | Gom M | ST WSS INSTN DD v | womems ey Soowe | pemom s e e e s s s pwmmes | esent | e o

Task XP Expenses
Expenses

Mileage

Reproductions

Wireless Telephone

Permits

Total Expenses 1.1 times

Current Prior
Expenses 707.15 . 9,422.17

Conftract Limit
Adjustment

248.40
28.82
9.64
356.00
642.86

To-Diate
10,129.32
10,000.00

Toftal this Task

Invoice Total this Period

England: Thines & Miller, lnc.
ENGI\EERS 1 FLARYERS » S RVEVORS + OIS « LANCYOAPE ARGHITECTS

PR OSL Auget 2 Roads Jesteorvle, PRiida S266 « 1 504140 00 fax & 456365

CATGLIESS 10002316

707.18

-129.32
$577.83

$7,772.83

Bl =

s

oy

oneq 1 JEHE o &

Page 2



REQUISITION NO. 30
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto ~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 30

(B)  Name of Payee: RREF III-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV, LLC
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $21,444.00
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice #2

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: September 30, 2016

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By /‘/f/&é» é:* ﬁ?@@&

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iif) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: L. MMC%

L., Feoth mm@l
Title: District Engineer




RREF III-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV, LLC Invoice
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Blvd. — :
Ponte Vedra Beh, FL 32082 ate Invoice #
9/9/2016 2
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
C/O GMS
475 West Town Place
Suite 114 World Golf Village
St Augustine, FL 32092
P.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Reimburse RREF 11-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV LLC for Florida Power and Light costs 21,444.00 21,444.00
incurred to remove facilities from poles. FPL invoice attached.
Total §21,444.00




ﬂ Work Request Charges Quotation
. FPL-Powear Systeins

fm ARTHUR'E LANGASTER.
/ 2000 INTERNATIONAL GOLF PKWY
SAINT AUGUSTINE, 32095

Quote Nuniber;
Descriptibn:

NEGB241071

COST TO REMOVE ALL FPL FAGILITIES FROM

POLES.

Quote Dates 411212016
Preferred Option; Yes
No. Payments:
Project:
Quetation Details . Due
v_ ) B Unit ~ Before
Bescription Refuridable? Cost  Quantity Totai ‘Wotk  Paid
‘Lump Sura No  21,444.00 1 21,444,00 Y
Gharges. Due Before Worl Stars: 21,444.Q0
Tax: g:00
Subtotal: 71,444.00
Chargés Due On Conipletion: 0.60
Taxy 0.00
Subifotal: 0.00
Total.Charges: 21,444:00
Tatal Tax: 0.00
Total Including Tax: 21,444.00
Tofal Refundable: 0:00
“Total Non-Refendable: 21,444,00




REQUISITION NO. 31
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto ~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture™), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 31

(B)  Name of Payee: Hopping Green & Sams
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $2,899.08
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice #86717, 87184, 87781, 88140, 88642

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: September 30, 2016

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: %%éf" ff'?«f%;;ﬁi

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

W. Sco# Lans
Title: District Engineer




Hopping Green & Sams
Attomneys and Counselors
119 8. Monroe Streat, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222,7500

EEsrommmmnmonsocssssssssesmessssss . STATEMENT cososssssmoommescccommccnmormmmomes

February 29, 2016

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 86717
cfo GMS, LLC Billed through 01/31/2016

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092

Project Construction
2LCDD 0103 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL 2

01/26, 6 H Confer wm n‘ste d begin preparation of assignment documents. 0.80 hrs
01/27/16  WSH Review and revise contract assignment documents; confer with Lancaster, Land 1.80 hrs
and Giles regarding same,
01/28/16  WSH Confer with Giles and Lancaster regarding assignment documents for 0.30 hrs
Valencourt contract.
01/29/i6  WSH Confer with Lancaster and Earlywine regarding agreement for amenity facilities. 0.40 hrs
Total fees for this matter $907.50
MATTER SUMBMARY
Haber, Wesley S. 3.30 hrs 275 /hr $907.50
TOTAL FEES $907.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER "";'9";3‘;‘;5
BILLENG SUMMARY
Haber, Wesley S. 3.30 hrs 275 /hr $907.50
TOTAL FEES $907.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL m-;;;;.;-é @

Please include the bill number on vour check,



Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Counselors
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste, 300
P.0. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

B g A - e STATEMENT e e e e T

March 31, 2016

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 87184
¢/o GMS, LLC Billed through 02/29/2016

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL. 32092

Project Construction
BLCDD 00103 WSH

O GFESSIONAL SERYVICES RENDER
02/02/16 WSH  Confer with Earlywine and Lancaster regarding procurement for architectural 0.50 hrs
services and amenity center contract; confer with Oliver regarding same.

02/05/16 WSH  Review and revise CCNA notice for architectural services; confer with Lancaster 0.60 hrs
regarding same; confer with Land regarding status of certificate,

02/08/16  WSH Finalize RFQ for architectural services; confer with Oliver and Lancaster 0.60 hrs
regarding same,

02/09/16  WSH Research ability to delegate authority to choose contractor under CCNA. 0.70 hrs

02/18/16  WSH Review correspondence regarding RFQ for architectural services. - 0.20 hrs

02/22/16  WSH Confer with Giles regarding pond conveyance. 0.40 hrs

02/26/16  WSH Review proposals for architectural services and research issue regarding 0.80 hrs
business enterprise,

02/29/16  WSH Confer with Oliver regarding RFQ; prepare for meeting to evaluate proposals. 0.90 hrs

Total fees for this matter $1,2582.50

MATTER EUMMARY

Haber, Wesley S. 4.70 hrs 275 /hr $1,292.50
TOTAL FEES $1,292.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,292,50

BILLING SUMMARY
Haber, Wesley S. 4.70 hrs 275 /hr $1,292.50

TOTAL FEES $1,292.50

%



Project Construction

8ill No. 87184

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Please include the bill number on vour check,

$1,292.50



Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Counselors
119 8. Monroe Street, Ste, 300
P.Q. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222,7500

B ==so=sssssosssssazaess STATEMENT ssoosmo—omscocoecmocoposesscmmrmeccnms

April 30, 2016

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 87781
c/o GMS, LLC Billed through 03/31/2016

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL. 32092

Projact Construction
BLCGD GUig3 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RERDERED
0.60 hrs

03/01/16  WSH Finalize scoring tool for RFQ and confer with Oliver regarding same.

Total fees for this matter $165.00
MATTER SUMMARY
Haber, Wesiey S. 0.60 hrs 275 /hr $165.00
TOTAL FEES . $165.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER "";;{g;g;
BILLING SUMMARY
Haber, Wesley S, 0.60 hrs 275 /hr $165.00
TOTAL FEES $165.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL  $i6s0n %g_

Please include the bill number on vour checis



Hopping Green & Sams
Attomeys and Counselors
119 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850,222.7500

EREsxoosseosssssssssssssssszoozms STATEMENT sooemsss=sscormecocommmem e SEmsooomas

May 31, 2016

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 88140
¢fo GMS, LLC Billed through 04/30/2016

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project Construction
BLCDD  0Qi0% WeHM

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

04/04/16  WSH Review and revise agreement for architectural services. 0.50 hrs
04/04/16  KF3 Confer with Haber; prepare agreement for architectural design services. 0.90 hrs
04/06/16  WSH Confer with Basham regarding agreement for architectural setvices, 0.50 hrs
04/26/16  WSH Confer with Sovine regarding status of architectural agreement, 0.10 hrs
Total fees for this matter $415.00
MATTER SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.90 hrs 125 /hr $112.50
Haber, Wesley S. 1.10 hrs 275 /hr $302.50
TOTAL FEES $415.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER --—;%;é‘&’-
BILLING SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Parelegal 0.90 hrs 125 /hr $112.50
Haber, Wesley S. 1,10 hrs 275 /hr $302,50
TOTAL FEES $415.00

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $415.50

Please inciude the bill number on vour check.

S



Hopping Green & Sams
Attomeys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste, 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahasses, FL. 32314
850,222,7500

SEzssoossoERsssssssssssoosssxamzs STATEMENT =ooooessccomemecs e cmm e m e e

June 30, 2016

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 88642
¢/o GMS, LLC Billed through 05/31/2016

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project Comstruction
BLCDD 00i23 WEH

FOR PROFESSTONAL SERVICES RENDERED

05/03/16  WSH Confer with Lancaster regarding widening of IGP and removal of transmission 0.40 hrs
lines.
Total fees for this matter $110.00
MATTER SUMMARY
Haber, Wesley S, 0.40 hrs 275 /hr $110.00
TOTAL FEES $110.00
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE $9.08
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $114.,08
BILLING SUMMARY
Haber, Wesley S. 0.40 hrs 275 /hr $110.00
TOTAL FEES $110.00
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE $9,08
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $118.08

Pleage include the bill number on vour check,



Hopping Green & Sams
Attomeys and Counselors

119 8. Monroa Streat
P.O. Box 6626
Tallahasses, FL 32314
860.222,7500

EoanmErmssssEsRrarnrrnrseesnneEws | GTATEMENT R R R S R R N O O e AN oo o e

August 09, 2016

Bannon Lakes Community Development District W— e
¢fo GMS, LLC REGCEIVE
475 West Town Place, Sulte 114 i .
St. Augustine, FL 32092 §§ AUG 16 2016
BY:
Project Construction
00103 BLCDD WSH
Our records indicate that the following bills are outstanding:
DATE BILL NO, AMOUNT BILLED AMOUNT DUE
02/29/2016 86717 $907.50 $907.50
03/31/2016 87184 $1,292.50 $1,292,50
04/30/2016 87781 $165.00 $165.00
05/31/2016 88140 $415.00 $415.00
06/30/2016 88642 $119.08 $119,08
e e
TOTAL BALANCE DUF: $2,809.08
0 - 30 Days 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 81 ~ 120 Days Over 121 Days

$0.00 $119.08 $415.00 $165.00 $2,200.00



REQUISITION NO. 32
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto ~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 32

(B)  Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc.

(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $362,155.76

(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice #8674, 87184, 8778+, 88140, 88642

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: September 30, 2016

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: %\ﬁ” ‘

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

L) Seotl Land

Title: District Engineer




98812048 wc%u 00 NOLONIHSYM “M'N "INN3AY HNOAMIN sEL} 'S1O3LIHOYY =0 BUNLUSNINVDINZAY ML
. ) e €961 @ vV . NOLLIAS e86L AVI ., ._.stébwm HOd IUVOIAILMED ONV NOLLYONddY .« 2049 INJNNDCA ViV

WB5U03 S PN JOBEATES 10 TS 8 J0 SUBLY AUS 63 Gapnfaid o S0 T TSRS el

nolym ele Justufed jo eouedeoss pus ualuded ‘eouBnss| ‘upey paieY Jopeguon G343 INNOWY 8u) jo Wawiked O} pspgie 8)JoBaULY) ey

8L 0} Auo epqeLed & Q21410430 INNOWY ey, ‘elqegedau jou sy 8jeduniar) s pue ‘spielinaog eRuon sy I 80UBDIOIDE ) 8y Hiop 21g jo Kygenb sy ‘pareopu

s 5 A A eken B " AQ 8 pesse.foid 8By yop 8} j848q pue Uogeuwogu ‘sBpapaouy So8MyRIY Bu) 1o 188q

‘ Bl 43 32U} JeUMQ By} 0} se)ue0 PaYYRLY ol ‘uojieojickde sacge ey} Bujsudwos eep

S imsios s oo 84} pue 2UoEAIBRGO B8O UD peseq ‘sjuswnaog PRIUOT 8if} Yym asuepiosoe uj
fo e BT B TN oo
E; M?M %wmﬁmm m% 5L papuog ANIWAY ¥O- AUYOLILNTD 8,031 jHoNY
SIAWA V' L E S ‘saudg olssIuwoD A 21eq T o r T S e
- L TED T K iy anang Aoy S e Y
THCET sy Sw diogeq o uickia pue pequosgng \ O 1OVHINGD
YOOI o ejmg -
) (9 suy ssa/ ¢ oury) “onp mou s uisley
“Stese el $ - “IOUNIVLIH SN1d 'HSINII OL IONVTVE 6 umoL® Jueurded JuaLno ey pue Jeuwng oy ULIo} panRaa) susiufed puk panes)
BLSs129cs 3 T 3INA INIWAVY INIHMND 5 umoys juawAeq 1o} sageoygieq snoireid yappm 103 4I0M 10} Jopeiucy eyy Aq pred
LI -y T (eeaygied soud woi 9 aw) INSWAYY 1899 BABH SUnows I ey ‘SpaLInoaq 1e4U0) eyt Uy e3ueEpIonde W pejauioo
HO4 SAUVOLILLNTO SNONTND 8837 2 Uesq 88y aluked 1o} uogesiddy iy Ag pamaco 0[N 2L fo119q pue uogewuoy
(Im0), 5 sur 8877 ¢ QuIY) ‘sBpapowy sJapeyu0D aty o jseq ey 3 3843 3848420 JopRRuo) paubiriepun L
ST e Es $ T 3OVNIVATY SS31 a3NNVE WLOL o - S0 sBueys &q eBusiaJen]
el $ (€049 4o | vwinog upjeyop - - STWIOL
10 qg + eg auy7) eBeuresey jejo)
(€029 vo 4 uwinjos)
$ eElslep pasojg o o, T g
(€00 U0 3 + @ LwnpD)
TOBIZZE 5 om paeiduwon jo % 0L &
‘HOUNVITY g
(€049 uo © uwnjon)
OTEVIEIE 8 e "31V0 OL A3HOLS ¥ QALITINOD TWI0L b2 Paroxddy epeq |requiny
ZE9I8es T & TTE -+ L SUNY 31VA OL NS 1OVNINGD € UINOW S paaciddy
$ "8pIo eBuByy Aq eBuelp BN 2 W10l
ZE9I85205 ""ANS LOVAINGD WNIDIHO '} 18UMO Aq syjuow snopesd
{ SNOLLONa3a SNoLLigay Ut paaoidde siapi ebuayy
vmc,owzm 8] ‘8040 Eﬂ_c:omm Viv Y9eyg co:m”zhmm ASYWANS J33TH0 IINVHO
FBINOS el iy uogoaULIcs Ul mojsg umoys Be “uaufey 10 opBW SI LoYED)| ANFNAYS O NOIIVINdaY S 9]
Siva [ovaINGS HAYELHC . &%ﬁ@@%%
S90ZE 14 YHvd IONWNO
ON 103roud 6r8S9X08 'O'd
S1O3LHONY “ONI 00 NOILONYLSNOD 18NOONITIVA 10y
|
HOLOvHLINOD []
1034HOuY [} it ‘0L qoriad T4 ‘sugsnbny 1
H¥aINMO (] P Aewoped Hoo (suoneumy
0} uopngusig -G8 ONNOUWIddY PN SiE UouuBg :153r0Nd X AD & SEdy oy
HOVd {9pI® 01861 LG SUBRARNSUT) 209 INSWNJ0A Vi ININAY MO SO YIS ANy NOUVOIIddy



N 7 T GOgL 00 [}
= : ) < 00ERE L
ZEIR GIES
- N ZE 1334 39160 BRE L.
= v ) = 0T 109 Jealr NG GEG' T
To L Bxaad [ 00 0Fz - ZEPES [T [
QETLE: SSTIVIE 00k [N - SSZLY LES LR [
- - [T N 0BT £9°/¢18 1964 IBSUFF 0031
- =T - ooTaL 0SBLLS 0o IRy 53251
= = (7 - XA 66" JBUn 65 Rre
3 [543 00'65E 2 = - 00DFL art SEEES 1004 SRR OO prL
3 EE] 230 Ex) L5 2% [ B SE0/5 1993 J80I1 B6'0H
%TY 9OE2 02 YISEES VIR VISEER DOWZL ) N ER S ERLa YT
%o Or vt - - - - - E 1893 JeunT 668t
& ITITEY 0sy - - O'bS QUrSL ELErS 194 Iwain] 05°zee
X05T S¢STES OVIIES - > [} o7 98°0LE [Rs] [y
& YWEiGs = = 7 - 1 ERTR JYIE] 5%
3 [ 69°B2ET - - [} 001 6892928 Yoe3log HoRsS pUT BN, Zp
WL - - - - - |ibovas 3100 UOHSE PUT DAIaRN 1)
WEE E7OTeT BT = - o3 T LO0YS: 9231007 U0SRS PO Paiehi 1
5 [T - = - - - 29028 3234 B[00 oo L0} W83 E Rl LIBJ] Sass GIBIRIZRur,
%5 V005 R - = N - EI%Z PECEI AT SWElEnloy
Koot e STHTT E0PSEL STUTT 00°F %] - 8ETYECS o030 SOUURH wialSt
%7 T 11 Tm— e A i [ o) 3 8L890%S 9310071 U Qangy
Koot EEITY BEIIOT B - [EXY o 6C1igvs 00T LI PEN
RCOT IR NI SEerCy 006 OO FI5E 00555 0eH X 93 JBaTI00 PG L YRl OIS Toredag
&1 e D7 T s B WALSAS NOILIITIO0 I5VRTowa Wa0as| 6
%0 00'950°EY - - - - - £208 R 3 00°D0Z 281 AL 10 4014 YIDW ELE paog)|
%05 T TooGTnT __J o5 eioeL - N v [¥=3 [¥443 TN 00°SPE 59 oG]
B3 [ OSTUNZ - < 005 oNY DYV GNY DIGIES| 6
= IR - . = - N 16" PIBA AN 27 HCABADSYE i
oo OTEOTPL 00025V = 00°000") 00000} 1753 388 SeROR00 Gag'L B 8 - G0N LOIRG|
g GGV 3 ) NOUVYIVASNS TWF 50-10 2 NOUINYISNG) 38 ROUVAVS 13 s/l ar
% 05 ZEVEET TS iR 15500 STPKIOF 00eszor TSy | 00cHT0r 128 PieA anoT00062 "800 VORRAGDS Plog
%00 OTRUEZEY SYECITOS AEBLCO6 STE5P80T E T T 500 4005] NOUSANLSHAD Y5 ONY ROLLVAVIXF S3505 e
X 5655 - - - - o 75665035 Wng dum oG L k]
55 LSEETE - 3D 3
s OFESEYS - N - N N ¥G'C8 ] _PIRA RiE COOYEZL AVMOVOH SaWv INYS il 548,18
10 ) " INIAYL 30 LN TENE] 65
%0 SEOT5T = = - - - EEEY 3 Nj00" 10T no ‘S A3 81
%08 O IR EL TR B - STEIL [ YR VAR 385 R 00 1267 SRR QD WS NS 5]
%0/ SHTLLIGY STUEL TS - - ®'eER's Q06588 4TL% Dis) Qi 000PeZL A 1S1 SELS WalisAs. i
£ ¥ - - = - - 00ES PIEA 3IBNGSIOAt07 OBE OIND Jila1 WaUOAR
%57 ISP 9T LOVERSeT - - EAIYY FTILE SLZLE PIBA Q) 00CCoel
L ORI TL BES0IHE - - 090s¥ 11 00087 9078 PIRA & 0008CS) 4
&4 00T TE TS B = O0DGZE 00 EX oL TOOTE B}l FioeaTa ety
ez B e Ty 7 3 /4 VNI & INIWHAYS Aofv Vo)
2 N T 750y D [ r 00 §P0 2L N Y= SO ) DI oI 00 OLB BLD 91 SUod 0y BURLIGS - oed FX5)
42r [raeeat ] Wi e (@ ]
5501 COHo5E O3E9'E - = ORI % WSSl |eE BISL 00°0GZ §51
$3003. OTET b0z OTFANOL = - WZITISL WIS Josts DN [F{r AT NIOMLIED Qe E&ga B
GE WTETET 0¥506: 102 - o HOBRUIVTI
%8 T A Ty $T0GET TeETE [T SPBLE SE985 Se'Lg RIBA NS00 75 TS S8 s vy ] L=kl
%507 SSCeEn TR B0 Ioosee SN OMILYYI AV qvoy
5001 00 PIL'SSY CoPIsSST - - o0'0cc 08 0'0CE 09 69 HueL 3Gno| 0o gog §o ] C4g]
RO6T R K5 ? = Z¥ AR SZSITES WSY|GT Y ___ bupeE)
oot SHIPTOT ¥VI0L0F - - 00'L 0oL CATATT ung SWniGe°L Loniodiag
7:007 ESERYEL Fayer : OHIEANYS OV EIVED)
%G8 B T T Twwer OV G T (5 ) (75 357189 s dumn|oTs
[KBL OTELLY ELTEFY [ TELTE 55| 0z'Q SE'L 09'8BL'YS WEI[00Z
£ S Tovis T iL - - 55 (7] ENET umg Jumilag SHOQNCT [RIUa0)|
&2 L9w'eet 061558 VeI [3¥ NOWYHYAIYd 315 Gy NOIvZion
[0t E e A i T - = [ [y ZE IR BeS wns donion T BPU0B SURILIGHES % i
sioot ZERIRER 5 T T Tt ahoE| o
O B o E = ey I R ) P RONHYT | QRN ] ECE =y ey BT Y LN B T = VT ey N
CLPUANIIROL  1adL Pagis) o) w0 SUPHS 0L | 5mntvs [posry wescorn PROAMSE  Rpand [ o W ey
SRR Y5y 20T P ey pausys peims Freifmay p T
Aijtienny Apveng

SO Opigesps T EaTE [ T e e
PG Y Uoiuzg &

LHOOONTTTY/ |

Y. e

:
L




W5z L a«l&ﬂ!ﬁ [ OG0E G35 [00%Z —_ Troe 4Ss3[0g0p BEE 18
g OORPTHE DG OvZat TOONES 000099 Q000581 00°000 0'60SyL  fzeL 1834 ®eufoncop'Le B.nhum Mmﬂhm
B [@oen ot ome—— (65857 000561 00000 0005 ¥ |EQ 01 93] RGN 006'LZ. - SouETd
R £ 75 “ e [ooevar T ToeamE TATE P JOULNOO LEVIGES 0o NOISOW3| 12
o FOTT : 5 - : : raA] U JDOUBHS URIRTaptn
g A < - - - ShaLs 188 a0 000050 UEPIREUT] Aevp oy
3 CT003R0% 3 - - NIVUOUIONN AVMOVOU| 02
%05 S N T T B 50 050 [T 68 PIE R AU fot eyl
%0s ICHEN ELR3 - . . SLNNE-SY HINGS AWV ¥S Oy 3 2L WAL €
5 BEVOTT g BELa BTy [y Ul 88na)/ 10) 1531 Binesald
XG FT < g < < 3165 J8ain| 00 G BN DS0GN J0] 6T WA BINo
P TavE - = = - 1084 Jeeu |00 oat" SR S50 JO) BN
%505 0o esat B018Y’S > N DATEL S [3%%3d 00 i S GeNB N 2 NG Uoting
%08 B0SSTE oEITT = - 00GC 63100°SE UORWIRISE X5 GAGA
I Y GReriE FLECHT CIRITE 0508 0G0 1% RN 0008 U osad SAT BT b]
Ko0T OFRTL oARBTL ZUIEg'E LUesTY 000y [ i3 1634 88U 000 QiR aena)) DA 81846}
I%00% 3 QOBET Q00'E69 00'0LL 0005 00'sz 18341 1BUr00'Ge L 30 3SNIY SI0H W5)
[FoGE L S 5 v E S O T OHL 05067 1834 TEe0N06'Goz LI SETGH DA BLA0 .|
%00t 0IEE2S GEELS - - 0079 o1 {[000R
X00T OOCEEN0T_ ] OUDSTSOT < < 007009 1884 IBEUN|00'005Z
X001 LO'BLEYEY OOBTE ¥ET LE0OEL W 00001 O0'5Z)L 1834 JBauri|Goo0e
00T 0CERS ST CO'EFS AT OTGE0T OO BRGET 0DFE oo - SETLL 1884 vauriloa oot
00T Y N 5 3 SV 35T O [GETL [Ty 000 - [CATH ERLCTN) hgegy
%0 0FE0ZL - - - - - 920z Yau=oo DL
T8 FSIFEDD o IR T FU5AS NOUNEINLSD T5030| 61
%0 (31 - < - - . 887 1834 183063 | 5 Tve UIRIY S8R 10] 159 anetaig
%0 TR0 = - 3 R B aF 1933 SRUFHIOT OpE s BN JBIENA IO} 1351 OAR B30T
%0 OETE - - = B B SES P9 JHGITT]00 0P b IO 281904 J0] ¥ 16 5 Bujenty
%0 WL - = = - - ”*olhm,” 983 180N 000re D iR SRR 013G Yatig |
st BE6TL 0T ST THOILT AT 00¢C = ENES e300 HOUSTIIET JTER g
%58 GFGELOT *ITIER BETIS'L ¥UET 00 ooy - 9L'840TS uoeglon's JUBIDAH )i
%5 T500% - - = - < SEELL SE g Wi et
%0 "OVFETE - = - = - 05°GEL ] UORENEISU] XOE GAGA)
% RS T b = - - - AN [T £ wiad SRIBE]
Si00% oFEers BIZET S OFESL3 00H9E 0008 000y ooy c8°578 198 TFEm{G0 TR VS Jo1M, A 81805
%3GT TR N o A I3 0EZE o5 Gen 80 0ee = 02°C> 185 I%eUN 60058 VI ISTBAA DA D130 .8
%007 O YSHOT OGFSTOL [5G 00¥EGRT 000Z4 000z = SP'08% 198 1000z} it ¥0 340H,0
%a CFToeT - - - - ERER 1993 9EI]00'0ez UISW IBA DAS BL50 0%
%30T OG0T OFTOEET N ~ 00TH0E (ST AT 1933 RURJO0 VDS MeW RIBAR DA G0 .21
%00T OFI6E LT AFLEELH - - QU'GZE ool BE VLS b P R (YA § 380 FdGH .9t
%08 DZOHTEY SUTIT L oKy STEEIS WLSASNOUNTIHISIO 3150, NBVL04] £}
BT SEBEC e < B Q0% 006y £508 [T 00°Ery ORGSOy DEGT PEZAGEYS @ NOGIEHTT il e
%008 IGTy Faizd - - __Jooom 009 L5638 B84 3 00'Svb UOREYA G PEOT PRZNGRIR NOOIGUT]
%001 (3T STLDE - AN $SI57F QRTAVIS] BT
00T YZTOERrE YLTEE 9D = - 0T’} oL FLL8 8bze Yoe3lony, ewen ¢ 8757 Uogms ur
00T TSS0RE T5S00T - - o0 3 g 15500zs wng GLAIGY 840 RulGy
A £ 1 QiUIDIGE ‘onnse s ‘9934 Jojewr uonEls
72001 STTEE o SZTEEEY < - 00T a6 IE8ELS S WITilogE 190 97H2 UoRas T memog) ]
S50T RELOUE Vo B - 05T 007 &Z20lZis | unsamnijapy Q7S X S Kuies | ]
et RV STRTTR : ! X NOUYLS 1371 SIS ABVLINYG) 50
35007 [ [ - - 06028 o00Z8TIAF'Ls a4 Rauno0 028 UEg
g TSPT 590 L3 CTH0E [ [ a3 - ESUE 1993 leru 00 0eg
IS00T 00'¥ER"D N0 T9SH0T 06LITT 000RS'E OUIEEY DOESY’ 04’18 154 J8SiN| 000z A
0% (] OFwTE z - 567 73 BIGELE L) S SIRIS] %Og BAA |
00T SYCILTE SrORLLE =~ - 0 002 200b5'Ps 983100°) S8V BAIRA 0500 Jjy
507 Y H8LFE LD 3 - [T [ SCEES 1593 JUFIoG 05y UIBW wai5 781§ ON .9
00T OWEELoY OTETT oY - - [y S00Y5T L8 71T 1804 JEsUNfoGobS T e R0 6L N SAL.G
£ OrerET OT6rET B < 00°0F 0o CLECS a3 unod o L1390 230H 8]
00T OGZES T R < N R 00 EEfZ 1994 RRUI[00 002 YIS UGS BE NG DAL 00
%501 N E i1 = = 00006 00008 8pIZS 3333 SO G5 009 [IERERTIGH
7001 ZOsTorT BLOSTGIT S48 OFZerY WILSAS MNWTSNOT BUATS LHVINVE| 5T
%0 B3 - - - - < 123 1594 18300 BEE' L. MIBW MG 18ST AL
2 s ] : & 424508 SIMUTE] LB DTN QMY NOWIZSSMINCISIAIIRE] B3
(%007 OETS6T GEigEe 2See CETSET GOBEET 00T - 0C18 Q0 BHEL __ RWS TG elig
%001 rEBINT ST OZTET SRV 0ZEL W02ZZL - A 1994 182U TI0G ZZL ViaRY JOMBS BT NOS
%007 9LTer S OLTS - - Ry = OLTT  lohoes 1854 JGRUNI|O0ZYE L YBT3 G2 HOR .07
%007 SR65°E S9WEEE SURETE S99 Q0gl [T - La'8E28 WOR3IN0GL SUBA| N
5007 05BIAT 5 9t6E SUVG'E &5SIEE 00°GE 0051 ~ 0Lzt oL BIOLe]
R Y o1 poay =) ] Boping Lol BRI T e CLPoE DO DO By 5 . ior WM W55 POUONITER ]
olpaiassiaos sy poymaey oy wof syt PR Eeg | appe oo sepnio pomssnmal Ao s nepagony 5 s{opaanyy
wuopeas sy oy Faiors w0y, pasary Foag f= fpeumary
Anwenp fapuanp
P oy R e
b " R oY TS
| LENOINATT




0B'0S1 706 SESSEDY - - - ]
e ot e S S EOY

| e G > N [y oqY CHZPEES Wing GLn]ag” 0D BT BSCAN

e — _. T LIS WiHtd §30aN

7% g T T T T IVEE FECCUN [y .8 BAASETS UoREoHL|

ey - = T = 5 YR e leei|cn £ SSADEIS UoHeE

TET R = - N N 1675 e B3 (5] b SOASS Ut

EE) B = - - D FOEE 183 18EI1|50° & $RAUS TEHREL D
ERRE TEeE - IDNVMOTIV 3A3TT5] 52

00HLYE 00'RI¥G - - 00T0Z o000z 828 1983 ATBSIoh 0oz HBUAER Lo gely Vg v |

e =3 = 3 G0 0B 162305 ] Beslos Y GESPLRH v Oy

003 (565 0F05ZE = - [ 000SZ COES 9 gjl OD'GZEBL DS | 600Y HOLR  AEABEI G

I3 OFVSE - - ooy Soosy £51 RuBA al O0EdL Y BN Ity 8% 57360 Lens Cund 38

7423 [T A R = 00'a8y 00'0gr G/ DB Q8 d0BLE Y HIED 960 NN £-5 1 Vol 8

L 0Co8vs = = 000001 o0000T (357 G & RIS 2N ET [ESSERRIN B34 Sraioues PEleALS £

T CTTET - - R 00sL CIO5L 7Y SIGOPLE S NEMDS 5] 6 3

W LT X243 < - 0OT01 0000l iELes RIEA 2enBS o5 g0E. SEN (W 0] O T UGHOZWIamE 09G0E)
T ) HLYd ISnN| MIAIS SONGI] B2

BT T0VIwL SrESLT TS 080 ) ®0 t518168 Wns dunilpeL DUIRSL JO SOURUIUIEH
W8 TGOIRL SR YFERST UL 30 DNUNTINIVIN 72

E A 5y TS GESLLY 03D [4] 1) 058/6°E28 NS dovi |00 T SNV T NONNVE BUISRT Alian mowiiEs
CSIIEEE ] WZovel LELGTY QLY : Sr1saL] or

ariZy BT3EC QFSL . 080 ora o5a aL°Leys \WE3IO0T [ 00 YUUGS SI0IN;

L N Xy TN CIESET 050 4] 000 37T wng dUaring | SOUBYILOS T} SSOIN,
BUOSETE AT LFOSY'e “vid A3 HOLONT0d HAWAL id01S] o2

L A K71 VEVNE (5333 [SED) 007 00zl [IB7ELE A[00°8C Uonom0ad Jaiy
% R PowEd PoIog 2] ggg% W T e wan z ORI W05 0

Chesimiinoy s poiess aor uol sy poncisu ooy seeep [pen W AR o iy | i spepcaey
IBumjna oy gy Ppatos gz0), pog pacss fremnig 1Py
Aty Anucay
WA Josiapiips | e T .wvxﬁwx kﬂ.mnﬁaewmwﬂmw
PN MY ucug
o | ZHOOSNTTT v
4 —=




WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
CONDITICNAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, upon payment from the lienee, of the sum of $ 362,155.78 , hereby waives and releases
its lien and right to claim a lien Including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services,
or materials furnished through September 19,2016 on the job of RREF-1II-P-EP Bannon Lakes ]V Member, LLC
to the following described property :

Project: Bannon Lakes
Lecation: International Golf Parkway, St. Augustine, FL 32095
Invoice#: 4120-9

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned
represents that he/she is an authorized agent of Lienor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on
behalf of Lienor,

Dated on:  September 27, 2015

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc.
Address: P.0. Box 65849
Orange Park, FL 32065

Phene: 904-291-9330

"

(‘/’“\
Y/ y
s L [yolin

Printed Name: Steven Jordan /
Title: Chief Financial Manager

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY

- 29
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this =~ / day of 5}2’? "}// 2016

by Steven Jordan of Vallencourt Construction Co,, Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

Personally known X or Produced Identification Type of Ider:tification
gluun&rw e m{
; . K M. A VALDES 14
/M . //52 Ll tar. MY COMMISSION # FF 0saz08 |y
i : EXPIRES: December 8, 2017 g
Notary Public , Bonded They Notary Publl Undemyrie -5 |2
R e o G = ywwng

NOTE: This is a statusory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1 996).
Effective October 1, 1996, o berson may not require a lienor to furnish a waiver
orrejease of lien that is different from the statutory form.



Shellie Joyner

From: Steven Jordan <steven@vallencourt.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:13 AM

To: Art Lancaster; Greg Anderson; Jim Oliver; Scott Land; Shellie Joyner; Stan Bates
Subject: Bannon Lakes - Invoice #9

Attachments: 4120-09.pdf

Censtruction Co fne. -

L2319330 o

904.509,1204 ¢

Do Jusily + Love Mercy + Walk Hy mnbly
Micah 6:8




REQUISITION NO. 33
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELCPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A,, as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 33

(B)  Name of Payee: Hopping Green & Sams
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $2,096.15
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice #89642

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain,



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: October 4, 2016

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

o (o —

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: % " %

Title: District Engineer




Bannan Lakes Community Development District
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Sulte 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Hopping Green & Sams
Attomeys and Counselors

119 8. Monros Streel, Ste, 300
P.0. Box 6528
Tellahassee, Fl. 32314
8502227500

an= mammrasammzcs STATEMENT seorzorowrsamssssosersoresussssgass

August 31, 2016

B
Project Construction T
BLCDD 00103 WSH
07/5/1 WSH ni’e l Lanar gardlng project status and transmisslon tine relocation;
continue to prepare RFP package for amenity facliity,
07/18/16 WSH  Revlew and revise RFP for amenity center,
07/19/16 KEM Prepare AIA agreements.
07/18/16  KF3 Confer with Haber; review and amend RFP for amenity center,
07/20/16  KF) Confer with Haber; prepare resolution approving landscaping RFP and
correspond with district manager; amend amenity center RFP,
07/22/16 WSH  Prepare RFP for landscape and Irrigation project.
07/22/16 KFJ Prepare project manual documents for landscape and Irrigation project; confer
with Haber.
07/25/16 WSH Prepare RFP package for amenity center; prepare correspondenca to Lancaster
regarding same,
Total fees for this matter
MATYER SUMMARY
Ibarra, Katherine E, - Paralegal 0.30 hrs 125 thr
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 6.60 hrs 125 fhr
Haber, Wesley S. 4.40 hrs 275 /hr
TOTAL FEES

INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BULING SUMMARY

8ill Number 89642
g J%}: lited through 07/31/2016

0,90 hrs

0.80 hrs
0.30 hrs
3.80 hrs

0.80 hrs

" 140 hrs

2,00 hrs

130 hrs

$2,072.50

$37.50
$825.00
$1,210.00

$2,072.50
$23.65

apak e 4 et e o by

$2,086.15



Project Construction Bl No, 89642

Page 2
Ibarra, Kathetine E. - Paralegal 0.30 hrs 125 fhr $37.50
Juseviteh, Karen F.- Paralegal 6.60 hrs 125 /fhr $825.00
Haber, Wesley 5. 4.40 hrs 275 fhr $1,210.00

TOTAL FEES $2,072.50
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE $23.65
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $2,096.15

Plaase include the bill number on vour check,



NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements

as of

August 31, 2016



Assets:

Cash
Investments:
Reserve
Capitalized Interest
Construction
cor
Due From Developer
Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Retainage Payable

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Nonspendable
Unassigned
Total Liabilities & Fund Equity

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
August 31, 2016

Capital Memorandum
General Debt Service Project Only

$10,802 . --- $10,802
--- $385,750 --- $385,750
--- $1,462,812 - $1,462,812
--- --- $7,173,757 $7,173,757
--- --- $7,000 $7,000
$7,767 e --- $7,767
$18,569 $1,848,562 $7,180,757 $9,047,889
$18,281 e --- $18,281
--- --- $161,463 $161,463
== $1,848,562 --- $1,848,562
--- --- $7,019,294 $7,019,294
$0 $0

$288 --- - $288
$18,569 $1,848,562 $7,180,757 $9,047,889

Page 1



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending August 31, 2016

Adopted  Provated Actual
Budget  Thyu 8/31/16 Thru 8/31/16 Variance

REVENUES:
Developer Contributions/Assessments $115,593 $80,521 $80,521 $0
TOTAL REVENUES [ s$115593 $80,521 $80,521 $0 |
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors $12,000 $12,000 $0 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $918 $0 $918
Engineering $12,000 $11,000 $7,109 $3,891
Attorney Fees $30,000 $25,000 $14,733 $10,267
Dissemination $0 $0 $2,042 ($2,042)
Annual Audit ‘ $2,500 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Management Fees $45,000 $41,250 $41,250 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $917 $917 $0
Telephone $250 $229 $134 $95
Postage $1,000 $917 $273 $644
Insurance $5,250 $5,250 $5,000 $250
Printing and Binding $500 $458 $1,340 ($881)
Legal Advertising $3,000 $2,750 $4,653 ($1,903)
Other Current Charges $500 $458 $218 $241
Office Supplies $500 $458 $164 $295
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance $1,000 $917 $917 $0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE [ $115593 $105,197 $78,923 $26,274 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 $1,598 ]
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 ($1,310)
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $288 ]

Page 2



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2016

October November  December  January February March April May June July August September Total

Revenues:
Developer Contributions/Assessments $18,810 $7,780 $6,907 $6,535 $6,894 $4,870 $6,010 36,968 $6,255 $4,392 $5,100 $0 $80,521
Total Revenues I $18,810 $7,780 $6,907 $6,535 $6,894 $4,870 $6,010 $6,968 $6,255 $4,392 $5,100 30 $80,521 |
Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
FICA Expense $0 30 30 30 $0 30 30 30 30 30 %0 30 $0
Engineering $0 30 $950 $270 $467 $180 $435 $1,099 $1,170 $1,440 $1,098 30 $7,109
Attorney Fees $2,261 $1,452 $1,684 3885 $1,837 3373 $1,227 $1,397 $1,723 $1,894 $0 30 $14,733
Dissemination 30 30 $0 30 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 30 $2,042
Annual Audit 30 30 $0 30 30 30 $0 30 30 30 30 $0 $0
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 30 $41,250
Computer Time $83 383 $83 $83 383 $83 383 383 $83 $83 $83 30 $917
Telephone 30 30 321 $22 $7 $10 $12 $44 36 36 $7 $0 $134
Postage $0 $77 $1 $102 $2 364 30 $15 $2 30 $8 $0 $273
Insurance $0 30 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $5,000
Printing and Binding $26 $435 $133 30 $133 $103 $118 $88 $103 $82 $118 30 $1,340
Legal Advertising $0 $1,077 $1,066 $1,686 $308 30 387 $185 $83 $80 $83 $0 $4,653
Other Current Charges 30 30 $21 $20 $23 $21 339 $23 $22 $24 $25 30 $218
Office Supplies 30 $43 $10 $13 $15 $15 36 315 316 $15 $15 30 $164
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 30 $175 $0 $0 30 $0 30 30 30 $0 30 $0 $175
Website Compliance $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750 $83 383 $0 $917
Total Administrative _ $6,121 $7,094 $7,719 $11,831 $6,917 $4,890 $6,049 - $6,990 $8,000 $7,749 $5,562 $0 $78,923 _

Total Expenses I $6,121 $7,094 $7,719 $11,831 $6,917 $4,890 $6,049 $6,990 $8,000 $7,749 $5,562 30 $78,923 |
Fxcess Revenues (Expenditures) I $12,689 $686 ($812) (85,295) (823) ($21) (839) ($23) ($1,746) (83,358) ($462) 30 $1,598 |

Page 3



Bannon Lakes Community Development District

Punding Requests
Check Requested
FPunding Date Date Check Funding Balance
Request of Recetved Amount Amount Due From
# Request Developer Developer FVY 2016 Developer
1 10/1/15 1/6/16 $10,079.70 $10,079.70 $0.00
2 11/23/15 3/9/16 $6,644.88 $6,644.88 $0.00
3 12/16/15 3/9/16 $6,153.02 $6,153.02 $0.00
4 1/20/16 3/9/16 $6,533.62 $6,533.62 $0.00
5 2/17/16 3/17/16 $7,782.75 $7,782.75 $0.00
6 3/1/16 4/27/16 $4,551.97 $4,551.97 $0.00
7 4/20/16 6/1/16 $7,660.15 $7,660.15 $0.00
8 5/18/16 7/8/16 $6,365.60 $6,365.67 $0.07
9 6/15/16 7/22/16 $4,287.19 $4,287.19 $0.00
10 7/20/16 8/19/16 $7,594.98 $7,594.98
11 8/24/16 $7,766.89 $7,766.89
12 9/14/16 $7,602.29 $7,602.29
TOTAL $60,058.88 $83,023.11 $22,964.23 |

Page 4



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Fnding August 31, 2016

Proposed Prorated Actual
Budget Thru 8/31/16  Thru 8/31/16  Variance

REVENUES:
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments - Tax Collector $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES l $0 $0 $0 $0 |
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $156,033 $156,033 $156,033 ($0)
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES { $156,033 $156,033 $156,033 ($0)|
OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Intevfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Bond Proceeds $2,004,596 $2,004,596 $2,004,596 $0
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES | $2,004,596 $2,004,596 $2,004,596 $0 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $1,848,563 $1,848,562 |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0
FUND BALANCE - Ending $1,848,563 $1,848,562

Page 5



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending August 31, 2016

REVENUES:

Interest Income
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay
Cost of Issuance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds
Interfund Transfer In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Page 6

Series
2016

$0

$0

$2,315,797
$510,313

$2,826,110

$9,845,404
$0

$9,845,404

$7,019,294

$0

$7,019,294




Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate:

4.5% -5.0%

Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $385,750.00
Reserve Balance: $385,750.00
Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less: May 1, 2016 $0
Current Bonds Outstanding $11,850,000

Page 7







Bannon Lakes

Community Development District Funding Request #13
September 30, 2016

PAYEE . GENERAL FUND

1 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors
FY17 Insurance Inv #4498 8/4/2016 $ 5,100.00

2 England Thims & Miller q
Aug Professional Services Inv #182266 9/8/16 $ 4,142.80

3 Governmental Management Services, LLC
Sep Management Fees Inv #13 9/1/16 $ 4,331.95

4 Hopping Green & Sams
Jul General Counsel Inv #89641 8/31/16 $ 1,893.69

5 St. Augustine Record

Sep Notice of Meeting Inv #16905908 9/5/16 $ 745.28
Sep Request for Proposal Inv #16927748 9/13/16 $ 281.64
_ Total Funding Requs ’ /16,495.36

Please make check payable to:  Bannon Lakes CDD
¢/o.GMS LLC
475 West Town. Place
:Suite 114
.St. Augustine FL. 32092

Signature:

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature:

Secretary/Asst. Secretary



